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NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SELECT COMMITTEE 
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3-4 Minutes of the Northern Community Economic Development Select Committee meeting 
held March 7, 2012. 
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 NEW BUSINESS 

Next Meeting 
 
 ADJOURNMENT 



 



 

 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO 

MINUTES OF THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SELECT COMMITTEE 
HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 2012 AT 2:00 P.M.  

IN THE OCEANSIDE PLACE MEETING ROOM 
 

PRESENT 

Director G. Holme  Chairperson (Delegated) 
Director J. Stanhope  Electoral Area G 
Director J. Fell   Electoral Area F 
Director B. Veenhof  Electoral Area H 
Director M. Lefebvre  City of Parksville 
Director D. Willie   Town of Qualicum  

Also in Attendance:   

Carol Mason   Chief Administrative Officer 
Paul Thorkelsson  General Manager of Development Services 
Paul Thompson   Manager of Long Range Planning 
Chris Midgley   Manager, Energy & Sustainability 
Michele Sparks   Recording Secretary 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 2:02 p.m. In the absence of Chairperson Stanhope at the call to 

order, Director Holme assumed the Chair. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND CORRESPONDENCE:   

January 4, 2012 – Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce (Kim Burden) – Application RE:  
Economic Assessment for Oceanside Region. 
 
MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Fell that the correspondence from Kim Burden regarding 

request for funding for an Economic Development Assessment for Oceanside Region be received. 

CARRIED 

January 13, 2012 – INFILM – Vancouver Island North Film Commission – Re:  Investment in Creative 

Economy, Film and New Media. 

MOVED Director Fell, SECONDED Director Veenhof, that the correspondence from INFILM – Vancouver 

Island North Film Commission -  Re:  Investment in Creative Economy, Film and New Media be received. 

CARRIED 
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Northern Community Economic Development Select Committee 
March 7, 2012 

Page 2 

 

 

REPORTS 

Northern Community Economic Development Program Guide 

MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Veenhof that the Northern Community Economic 

Development Program Guide be approved as amended.   

CARRIED 

MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Veenhof that recipients of funding provide a 

presentation to the Northern Community Economic Development Select Committee at project 

completion or 12 months after receiving funding, whichever is earlier. 

CARRIED 

Communications Plan 

C. Midgley, Manager of Energy & Sustainability provided an overview of advertising to the public and 

community groups via the website and media.  

MOVED Director Fell, SECONDED Director Veenhof that the Communications Plan be received.  

CARRIED 

Next Meeting 

C. Midgley, Manager of Energy & Sustainability presented options for scheduling the next Committee 

meeting.  

MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Fell that the verbal update concerning the next NCED 

Select Committee meeting be received, and the next meeting date be scheduled under New Business. 

CARRIED 

BUSINESS ARISING FROM DELEGATIONS OR COMMUNICATIONS 

Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce 

MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Willie that staff notify the Parksville Chamber of 

Commerce that in order to be considered for funding, the Application Form in the Program Guide must 

be submitted. 

CARRIED 

INFILM – Vancouver Island North Film Commission  

MOVED Director Lefebvre, SECONDED Director Willie that staff notify INFILM, Vancouver Island North 

Film Commission that in order to be considered for funding, the Application Form in the Program Guide 

must be submitted. 

CARRIED 
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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO: Northern Community Economic  DATE: May 1, 2012 
 Development Select Committee 
 
FROM: Chris Midgley FILE:  
 Manager, Energy and Sustainability 
 
SUBJECT: Northern Community Economic Development Program – Spring 2012 Proposals 
 

Four proposals have been received in time for consideration at the NCED Select Committee Meeting 
scheduled for May 9, 2012. The proposals are appended as follows: 

Appendix 1:  Oceanside Initiatives – Community Economic Development Assessment Proposal 

Appendix 2:  Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill Containment at Aircraft Refuelling Pumps Proposal 

Appendix 3:  2012 Artist and Studio Guide for Parksville – Qualicum and Area  

Appendix 4: Commerce Ambassador Program Proposal 

Table 1 identifies each project, the total amounts requested, and the total remaining for proposals 
submitted in the fall of 2012. 

Table 1: NCED Project Proposals 

Project Name Amount Requested  

Oceanside Initiatives – Community Economic Development Assessment  $9,450 

Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill Containment at Aircraft Refuelling Pumps $15,000 

Artist and Studio Guide for Parksville – Qualicum and Area $5,000 

Commerce Ambassador Program  $14,250 

Total Amount of Funding Requested – Spring 2012 $43,700 

Total Remaining for Fall 2012 $4,300 

 
If the full amount requested is awarded to each project, a total of $43,700 will be disbursed through this 
inaugural proposal intake. This will leave $4,300 available for projects proposed in the fall of 2012.  

Respectfully Submitted,  
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NCED Spring 2012 Proposals 
May 1, 2012. 

 
 

 

Appendix 1:  Oceanside Initiatives – Community Economic Development Assessment Proposal 
 

Summary Evaluation 
 

Proponent:  Parksville & Area Chamber of Commerce 
Amount Requested:  $9,450 
Summary:  A wide ranging feasibility study to assess how to best attract foreign investment 

to the Oceanside area. 
Eligibility:  A Feasibility Study is an eligible cost.  
Priority Areas:  The proponent argues that all program priority areas are addressed.  
 Employment and Skills Training: Exploring how to attract foreign investment 

into the area offers potential to generate employment opportunities. 
 Assistance for Start-ups and Self Employment: Identifying economic strengths, 

weaknesses, opportunities and constraints provides important information to 
prospective business developers interested in the Oceanside area. 

Evaluation Criteria:   
Project Viability: Yes No/ NA 
Clear and well-defined project   
Strong potential for success   
Realistic goals   
Sufficient information provided   

   

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA 
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work   
Evidence that the funds will be well managed   
Demonstration of other funding sources   

   

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA 
Unique component is evident in the project – the work is not already being 
attempted 

 
 

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project   
Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition 
for small or local businesses 

 
 

   

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA 
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities Indirectly  
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating 
communities 

 
 

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN   
   

Community Support: Yes No/ NA 
Well-articulated community benefit;   
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations   
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official 
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan) 

 
 

 

Project Area:  
Recommendation:   

 PARKSVILLE  QB  EA ‘E’  EA ‘F’  EA ‘G’  EA ‘H’ 
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NAME OF ORGANIZATION: 
	

AMOUNT REQUESTED: 

Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce 
	

R'E~ iii 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

.O Box •• 

Parksville, 	V9 1? 2G3  

CONTACT PERSON: 	 TELEPHONE NUMBER: 	E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

Kim Burden 	
250 248 3613 	

kim@ parksvillechamber.com  FAX NUMBER: p 

250 248 5210 

PROJECT TITLE: 
Oceanside Initiatives - Community Economic Development Assessment 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The project will improve the capacity to attract, retain and expand Economic Investment by: 
Increasing the understanding of regional assets and strengths that can be promoted to attract 
Investment Identifying specific industries that are judged to provide the best investment opportunities. 
Identifying weaknesses and barriers to attracting, retaining or expanding Investment that need to be 
addressed. Creating a pattern of collaboration on investment-related matters between the local 
governments in the area (municipalities of Parksville and Qualicum Beach and Regional District of 
Nanaimo), business organizations (Chamber of Commerce) and other key institutions (Vancouver 
Island University, School District). The consultation sessions will also involve individual businesses 
and other community stakeholders in a discussion of the issues, thereby enhancing knowledge and 
capacity for action. 

(Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.) 

PROJECT AREA (SELECT ALL THAT APPLY): 

PARKSVILLE 	QUALICUM BEACH 	EA 'E' 	 EA 'F' 	 EA `G' 	 EA'H' 

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHAT THE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR: 

To pay an economist specializing in economic development for a competitive assessment of the Oceanside Region's 
to be used in the development of an overall Economic Development Strategy for the region. A quote for the work 
has been received from Vann Struth Consulting in the amount of $18,900.00. A Grant Application from the Federal 
Trade Commissioner for $9450.00 has been approved. 

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.) 

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES: 

See attached ICCI Approval Letter. 

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.) 
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EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM: 
The project meets all of the Principles described on page 2 of the Guide and targets 
the Priority Areas listed on page 3 of the guide. The overriding project objective is to develop a 
comprehensive understanding of Oceanside's competitive situation. This includes identifying strengths and 
assets as well as challenges and barriers. 
The competitive analysis will be completed from both an investment attraction perspective (i.e., what are the 
strengths and weaknesses of Oceanside from the point of view of an external investor) as well as a business 
retention and expansion perspective (i.e., what are the strengths and weaknesses of Oceanside from the 
point of view of a business currently invested in the community). 

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.) 

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT: 

The project will lay the groundwork for the development of a comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
for the Northern Communities. While there are no definite measurable Economic Benefits of this phase; it is 
necessary that a measurable baseline for future Economic Development projects be established prior to the 
development of strategy going forward which will lead to measurable economic benefits. Outcomes of this 
project are described on pages 1&2 of the attached - Anticipated Outcomes. 

Please attach additional oaRes as necessa 

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL: 

An Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers. 
A copy of a bank statement showing your organization's name and address. 
A copy of your organization's financial statements for the current year and one year prior. 
A copy of your organization's budget for the current year and one year prior. 
Any supporting materials you consider,necessary to communicate your project idea. 

W 

SIGNATURE DATE: 

f  March 12, 2012 

By signing here, you ;c nfirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant. 

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: 	NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 
REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO 
6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD 
V9T 6N2 

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO: nced@rdn.bc.ca  

OFFICE USE ONLY: 

DATE RECEIVED: RECEIVED BY: 

COMMENTS: 

FUNDING AWARDED: 	YES 	NO AMOUNT AWARDED: 
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Oceanside Initiatives 
Community Economic Development Assessment 
January-March 2012 

Anticipated Outcomes 
Anticipated Short-term Outcomes  

1. The project will improve the capacity to attract, retain and expand business. 

a. Increasing the understanding of regional assets and strengths that can be promoted to 

attract Business 

b. Identifying specific industries that are judged to provide the best investment 

opportunities. 

c. Identifying weaknesses and barriers to attracting, retaining or expanding business that 

need to be addressed. 

d. Creating a pattern of collaboration on investment-related matters between the local 

governments in the area 

i. municipalities of Parksville and Qualicum Beach and Regional District of Nanaimo 

ii. business organizations (Chamber of Commerce) and 

iii. other key institutions (Vancouver Island University, School District). 

The consultation sessions will also involve individual businesses and other community stakeholders in a 

discussion of the issues, thereby enhancing knowledge and capacity for action. 

This project will increase awareness of business opportunities among the business community, local 

government, and general public in the Oceanside area. This project does not include promotion of 

opportunities beyond Oceanside (as that will be part of subsequent phases in the creation of an 

Economic Growth Strategy). To the extent that possible investors are already in Oceanside, their 

awareness will be enhanced. This may include existing investors who would consider expanding their 

current operations, or investing in a new line of business as a complement to their existing business. 

The communications strategy lead by the Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce will lead to 

enhanced local knowledge of economic opportunities. The participation of individual businesses, local 

government and other key institution officials, and the general public will all encourage greater 

knowledge of economic opportunities. 

Anticipated Intermediate Outcomes 

The project's communication strategy, as well as the business consultation meetings, will explain the 

importance of business retention and expansion and thereby increase the community's knowledge of 

this topic. It is well understood and appreciated that significant economic and employment growth is 

generated by companies that are already invested in a community so understanding the competitive 

environment faced by current businesses is a critical aspect of economic development. 

This project will not directly address aftercare services for foreign investors as that would be addressed 

through the subsequent development of a full Economic Growth Strategy. Aftercare services are 
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currently informal and the development of more explicit aftercare protocols would be part of future 

strategy development. However, this project may indirectly have the benefit of enhancing aftercare 

services by increasing knowledge of the competitive issues facing investors, leading to more effective 

services. 

Project Components 

Component 	 Total Estimated Total ICCI Grant Total Requested 

#1. Com petitive Assessment of Oceanside Economy $18,900.00 	$9,450.00 	$9,450.00 

Competitive Assessment of Oceanside Economy 

This initiative is the critical first step in developing an overall Economic Growth Strategy. It is required 

to ensure that the competitive situation of the Oceanside economy is well understood by all of the 

partner organizations. The project outcomes will be used as input into the development of an overall 

Economic Growth Strategy 

Activities and Expenses 

The competitive assessment will include four parts, to be completed in a written report by an 

economist specializing in economic development. The delivery of the final report according to the 

description outlined below is the measurable outcome of the project. 

1. Statistical analysis and benchmarking 

This includes a summary of all relevant data, including population growth and demographic 

characteristics, migration, labour force and employment, educational attainment, occupational 

profile, income from employment and other sources, housing and commercial/industrial 

development, property taxation, employment insurance and social assistance, and others. There 

will also be an occupation analysis utilizing the Richard Florida typologies of Creative Class, Service 

Class, Working Class and Farming/Fishing/Forestry jobs. The analysis identified key trends in 

Oceanside and benchmarks the region's performance against a group of similar regions (to be 

selected based on characteristics like similar size, locations, key industries, etc.). This gives much 

deeper insights into relative strengths and weaknesses rather than simply comparing Oceanside to 

a provincial or national average. In addition, while the creation of a new community/regional 

profile is not part of this project, much of the analysis and data collection in this phase can be used 

for a new profile to be developed in the future. 

2. Qualitative analysis 

This part includes information collection and analysis relating to various business factors, including 

real estate availability, transportation connections, infrastructure, business support services, etc. 
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The analysis would be based on a review of prior research in Oceanside or Vancouver Island, the 

consultant's evaluation, and local input. 

3. Business and community consultation 

Several days of focus groups or interviews will be arranged for the consultant to collect input on 

business strengths, assets, challenges, barriers and opportunities. The preliminary results of the 

quantitative and qualitative analyses will be presented for comment and discussion. Special effort 

will be made to engage with businesses that currently represent investment in Oceanside. 

4. Opportunity targeting analysis 

This is an exercise that considers a list of opportunities that have been identified through prior 

research and in consultation. The opportunities are then subjected to a rigorous analysis that rates 

the fit between Oceanside and each opportunity's requirement for labour, land, resources, access 

to markets, etc. This is a type of "pre-feasibility" analysis that produces a prioritized list of 

opportunities that appear to provide the best chance for successfully attracting investment 

Strategic Economic Development planning and researching 

Outputs: Expected 

a. ® Labour-Force Profiles/Labour-Market Research 

b. ® Competitive/Best Practices/Bench-marketing Reviews 

c. ® Competitive Advantage/Bench marking Analysis 

Additional Comments: 

Activity Total 
Funding 

Expense Cost Breakdown Estimated 
Confirmed Requested RDN 
from ICCI Contribution 

Type Expenses 
(excl. tax) 

Consulting fees estimated at $18,900 based 

Consultant 
on a preliminary consulting quote of 21 days 

at $900/day. This includes data collection $18,900.00 $9,450.00 $9,450.00 
fees 

and analysis, consultation and report 

preparation. 

$18,900.00 $9,450.00 $9,450.00 

13



Capacity to Complete the Project 

Project Governance: 

The project is a project of the Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors. The 

project was identified in the 2010/11 Strategic Plan and a Committee of the Board of Directors was 

struck. The Committee members include representatives from the partner groups. Terms of Reference 

have been passed by the Chamber Board and delegate the Chamber Executive Director (Mr. Kim 

Burden) as the person responsible for all inter-agency communication. 

Sustainability: 

The project's goal is to identify and assess current strengths, competitiveness, weaknesses and 

opportunities for attracting investment to the community. From this assessment a strategy for 

investment attraction will be developed and that strategy will be implemented over the next several 

years. 

Community Economic Development Strategy 

Background and Outline of Economic Development Strategy: 

Through this project, Oceanside Initiatives is taking the initial steps toward the development of an 

Economic Development Strategy.The key steps are envisioned as follows: 

1. Competitive assessment of the Oceanside economy (this step is the subject of this funding 

application). The assessment will use a combination of quantitative and qualitative research, as 

well as local business consultation, to 

a. identify existing strengths and assets that will attract and retain investment, 

b. identify weaknesses and barriers that will inhibit the attraction or retention of 

investment, and 

c. identify industries that provide the best current investment opportunities. 

2. Building on the results of the competitive assessment, an Economic Development strategy will 

be developed. While it is premature to specify exactly what this strategy will contain, it is 

expected to include a marketing component for promoting Economic Growth opportunities as 

well as strategies to be implemented by local governments and other partners to enhance 

Oceanside investment conditions. 

Strategic Objectives of Project: 
Identify the key objectives - i.e. build strategic partnerships, increase marketing reach, generate 

targeted leads, etc. 

The overriding project objective is to develop a comprehensive understanding of Oceanside's 

14



competitive situation. This includes identifying strengths and assets as well as challenges and 

barriers. 

The competitive analysis will be completed from both an investment attraction perspective (i.e., 

what are the strengths and weaknesses of Oceanside from the point of view of an external 

investor) as well as a business retention and expansion perspective (i.e., what are the strengths and 

weaknesses of Oceanside from the point of view of a business currently invested in the 

community). 

The project will result in a comprehensive competitive analysis of the Oceanside economy. This will 

include: 

1. Identifying strengths and assets that can be marketed or otherwise used as building blocks 

to increase investment 

2. Identifying weaknesses and barriers that need to be addressed or mitigated in order to 

increase investment 

3. Identifying specific industries that have the greatest potential to expand investment 

The range of topics that will be covered include physical characteristics of the community (land, 

transportation connections, infrastructure), location (proximity to markets, proximity to natural 

resources), human resources (skill and educational profile, labour availability), industrial 

composition (existing industrial strengths, rising and declining industries, business support 

services), taxation and regulatory framework, and so on. 

Communication Strategy 

Community and Partner Communications: 
The Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce has a very successful and well followed web site, 

Facebook Page and Twitter Account. These plus media releases to announce achievements as we move 

forward will form the basis of our communication with the business community and the public. In 

addition we distribute a weekly eflash newsletter to our 500+ subscribers which will be used for 

announcements and to provide links to news articles and releases. The RDN will be featured 

prominently in all media. 

Partner communications are primarily face to face through regularly scheduled meetings of the partner 

group and email to provide updates and an ongoing communication link. 

Media Releases: Following a successful Grant Application the Parksville & District Chamber of 

Commerce will release the following to local print, television and radio outlets. 
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Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce Initiating 

Assessment of Oceanside Business Climate 

Economic opportunities flourish across the Oceanside Region and encouraging and retaining 
Investment is an important way to help bring these opportunities to fruition by: 

® Competing effectively for good jobs and increased employment opportunities to improve 

Oceanside's live/work balance 
® Improving the non-residential tax base of The City of Parksville, The Town of Qualicum Beach and the 

surrounding unincorporated areas 

• Supporting appropriate and planned growth strategies 

• Generating more business and wealth 

• Creating a diverse and sustainable economic base 

Improvement of the commercial sector in Oceanside must be based upon comprehensive research, 

analysis, and most importantly stakeholder consultation. The key to the development of a successful 

strategy will be to work in cooperation with business and economic growth partners. To this end The 

Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce in partnership with The Qualicum Beach Chamber of 

Commerce, The Town of Qualicum Beach, The City of Parksville, The Regional District of Nanaimo, 

Vancouver Island University and SD69 have established "Oceanside Initiatives". 

As an initial step Oceanside Initiatives with the assistance of a grant from Invest Canada Community 

Initiatives and the Regional District of Nanaimo will be conducting a thorough assessment and 

competitive analysis of Oceanside's current Commercial base. Following the completion of this 

comprehensive assessment Oceanside Initiatives will develop a strategy to attract investment with the 

goal of increasing the Commercial Base and raising the average earned income in Oceanside. 

Submitted by the Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce 
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Page 1 
PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
Balance Sheet As at 03/12/2012 

ASSET 

Current Assets 
Petty Cash 480.00 
CU Chequing 67,039.42 
CU Savings 87,950.39 
CU Entrance Sign Savings 0.00 
Cash Clearing 334.52 
Term Deposit 0.00 
Manulife Bank 12,962.33 
Accounts Receivable 24,217.21 
Interest Receivable 30.97 
Accounts Receivable Other 0.00 
Payroll Advances 0.00 
Inventory 7,621.98 
Prepaid Expenses 1,818.87 

Total Current Assets 202,455.69  

Property, Plant & Equipment 
Building - Cost 258,057.83 
Equipment - Cost 38,076.74 

Total Property, Plant & Equip... 	 296,134.57 

TOTAL ASSET 	 498 ,590.26 

LIABILITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Fantasy Auction Payable 

CU MasterCard 

Vacation Payable 

CPP Payable 

El Payable 

Income Tax Payable 

Total Receiver General Payable 

WCB Payable 

CST Collected on Sales 

CST Paid on Purchases 

Net CST Payable (Refundable) 

PST Payable 

HST Collected on Sales 

HST Paid on Purchases 

HST Payable (Refundable) 

Prepaid Membership Dues 

BC Parks Parking Passes 

Prepaid Events Revenue 

Prepaid Attraction Signage 

Alphabet Walk Donations 

Deferred Business Energy Advisor 

Prepaid Advertising 

Prepaid Purchases 

Total Current Liabilities 

•• 

5.70 

-0.49 

11,807.54 

-6,971.21 

1,327.10 

0.00 

-2,813.29 

1,184.55 

0.00 

254.43 

5.21 

-1.12 

4,836.33 

0.00 

2,273.16 

0.00 

9,790.00 

0.00 

11,234.20 

1,040.90 

0.00 

29,131.47 

TOTAL LIABILITY 

EQUITY 

Members' Equity 
Net Assets Unrestricted 

Net Assets - Special Funds 

29,131.47 

17,495.84 

26,723.30 
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Page 
PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
Balance Sheet As at 03/12/2012 

Net Assets - Capital Improvement 
	

0.00 
Net Assets - Lease Obligations 

	
0.00 

Investment in Capital Assets 
	

372,439.89 
Excess of Revenue 
	

52,799.76 

Total Members' Equity 	 469,458.79 

TOTAL EQUITY 	 469,458.79 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
	

498,590. 2 6 
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PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
	 Page 

Income Statement 01/01/2012 to 03/12/2012 

REVENUE 

Revenue 
Advertising Revenues 
Fee For Service Agreements 
Attraction Sign Revenue 
General Meetings 
Insurance Program Recoveries 
Membership 
Miscellaneous Income 
Events Revenue 
Generated Revenue 
Sales and Other Revenue 
Consignment Sales 
Wage Grants 

Interest Income 

Total Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSE 

Expenditures 
Advertising and Promotion 
Attraction Sign Expenses 
Bad Debts 
Bank Charges 
Board and Committee Expenses 
Communications 
IT (Computer) 
Conferences 
Equipment Purchase 
Equipment Rental 
Insurance 
Janitorial Services 
Meetings 
Membership Dues & Expenses 
Membership Expenses 
Office Supplies 
Other Expenses 
Postage 
Generated Revenue Expenses 
Professional Fees 
Events Expenses 
Purchases 
Recruitment 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Landscaping & Snow removal 
Rent 
Training 
Travel 
Utilities 
Waste & Recycling 
Wages 
Wages - Part Time 
Wages/Contract Services 
Casual Labor 
CPP Expense 
El Expense 
WCB Expense 
EHB/Dental Benefit 

5,575.00 
44,002.64 

0.00 
355.44 

2,098.77 
51,051.52 

-681.36 
26,709.71 

0.00 
257.71 
314.69 

0.00 
107.21 

129,791.33 

129,791.33 

7,591.92 
0.00 
0.00 

528.82 

635.00 
3,366.47 
1,000.00 

0.00 
960.00 
720.28 

0.00 
286.90 

36.00 
2,379.49 

192.00 
1,430.02 

0.00 
500.88 

0.00 
0.00 

14,319.97 
284.93 

0.00 
2,777.99 

653.48 
196.00 

0.00 
1,134.96 
448.40 
173.98 

24,556.64 
0.00 

10,400.00 
0.00 

772.26 
641.44 

41.20 
962.54 

Total Expenditures 	 76,991.57 
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PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
	 Page 

Income Statement 01/01/2012 to 03/12/2012 

TOTAL EXPENSE 	 76,991.57 

NET INCOME 	 52,799.76 
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Page 1 

PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
Balance Sheet As at 12/31/2011 

ASSET 

Current Assets 
Petty Cash 310.13 
CU Chequing 70,976.10 
CU Savings 87,861.09 
CU Entrance Sign Savings 0.00 
Cash Clearing 0.01 
Term Deposit 0.00 
Manulife Bank 12,946.84 
Accounts Receivable 20,299.66 
Interest Receivable 30.97 
Accounts Receivable Other 0.00 
Payroll Advances 0.00 
Inventory 7,786.92 
Prepaid Expenses 1,818.8 7  

Total Current Assets 202,030.59  

Property, Plant & Equipment 
Building - Cost 258,057.83 
Equipment - Cost 38,076.74 

Total Property, Plant & Equip... 	 296 ,134.57 

TOTAL ASSET 	 498 ,165.16 

LIABILITY 

Current Liabilities 
Accounts Payable 

Fantasy Auction Payable 

CU MasterCard 

Vacation Payable 

CPP Payable 

El Payable 

Income Tax Payable 

Total Receiver General Payable 

WCB Payable 

CST Collected on Sales 

CST Paid on Purchases 

Net CST Payable (Refundable) 

PST Payable 

HST Collected on Sales 

HST Paid on Purchases 

HST Payable (Refundable) 

Prepaid Membership Dues 

BC Parks Parking Passes 

Prepaid Events Revenue 

Prepaid Attraction Signage 

Alphabet Walk Donations 

Deferred Business Energy Advisor 

Prepaid Advertising 

Prepaid Purchases 

Total Current Liabilities 

746.12 

359.30 

3,119.90 

50.98 

-77.24 

12,876.59 

-12,273.30 

3,192.90 

0.00 

10,542.56 

1,665.31 

4,225.32 

213.23 

-26.26 

-1.12 

603.29 

0.00 

2,273.16 

0.00 

9,790.00 

0.00 

44,936.84 

4,090.90 

0.00 

81,506.13 

TOTAL LIABILITY 	 81,506.13 

EQUITY 

Members' Equity 
Net Assets Unrestricted 	 17,495.84 

Net Assets - Special Funds 	 26,723.30 
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Page 2 
PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
Balance Sheet As at 12/31/2011 

Net Assets - Capital Improvement 
Net Assets - Lease Obligations 
Investment in Capital Assets 
Excess of Revenue 

Total Members' Equity 

TOTAL EQUITY 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

0.00 
0.00 

328,595.05 
43,844.84 

416,659.03 

416,659.03 

498,165.16 
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PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
Income Statement 01/01/2011 to 12/31/2011 

Page 

REVENUE 

Revenue 
Advertising Revenues 
Fee For Service Agreements 
Attraction Sign Revenue 
General Meetings 
Insurance Program Recoveries 
Membership 
Miscellaneous Income 
Events Revenue 
Generated Revenue 
Sales and Other Revenue 
Consignment Sales 
Wage Grants 
Interest Income 

Total Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE 

EXPENSE 

Expenditures 
Advertising and Promotion 
Attraction Sign Expenses 
Bad Debts 
Bank Charges 
Board and Committee Expenses 
Communications 
IT (Computer) 
Conferences 
Equipment Purchase 
Equipment Rental 

Insurance 
Janitorial Services 
Meetings 
Membership Dues & Expenses 
Membership Expenses 
Office Supplies 
Other Expenses 
Photocopy 
Postage 
Generated Revenue Expenses 
Professional Fees 
Events Expenses 
Purchases 
Recruitment 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Landscaping & Snow removal 
Rent 
Training 
Travel 
Utilities 
Waste & Recycling 
Wages 
Wages - Part Time 
Wages/Contract Services 
Casual Labor 
CPP Expense 
El Expense 
WCB Expense 
EHB/Dental Benefit 

24,756.76 
161,107.88 

0.00 
2,093.48 

13,773.27 
89,436.91 
4,686.97 

106,013.52 
0.00 

4,861.78 
2,028.94 
3,938.00 

930.79 

413,628.30 

413,628.30 

15,450.99 
0.00 
0.00 

2,388.32 
4,371.73 

11,387.58 
6,256.99 
2,986.08 
2,383.27 
4,350.98 
3,629.00 
2,818.13 
1,818.04 

9,027.44 
2,311.19 

5,259.17 

-286.03 
2,214.94 
1,369.66 

0.00 
3,200.00 
40,410.12 
7,380.72 

978.43 
1,748.24 
2,722.06 
1,274.00 
1,821.54 

2,548.62 
2,387.04 
1,173.33 

153,181.20 
480.48 

60,340.00 
66.00 

5,294.48 
3,366.92 

218.04 
3,454.76 

Total Expenditures 	 369,783.46 
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PV & District Chamber of Commerce 
	 Page 2 

Income Statement 01/01/2011 to 12/31/2011 

TOTAL EXPENSE 
	

369,783.46 

NET INCOME 
	

43,844.84 
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Advertising Revenues 

0 

3,500.00 

. . 	 ..... 	 ... 

30,890.00 

r. 	
IS 	

g 

30,890.00 
External Agencies $ 	 - 

Fee For Service Agreements City of Parksville 40,000.00 40,000.00 $ 	 40,000.00 
Tourism BC 24,800.00 20,000.00 $ 	 20,000.00 
Destination Signs 10,395.00 $ 	 - 

Business Energy Advisor 101,107.89 $ 	 101,107.89 
General Meetings $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 2,500.00 
Insurance Program Recoveries $ 	 12,000.00 $ 	 14,000.00 $ 	 14,000.00 

Membership General Membership $ 	 88,460.00 $ 	 88,000.00 $ 	 88,000.00 
Miscelaneous Income $ 	 1,000.00 $ 	 1,800.00 $ 	 1,800.00 

Events Revenue Classics $ 	 13,500.00 16,000.00 $ 	 16,000.00 

Street Market $ 	 20,000.00 23,000.00 $ 	 23,000.00 

Golf Tournament $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	 15,000.00 $ 	 15,000.00 
Fanatasy Auction $ 	 58,000.00 $ 	 60,000.00 $ 	 60,000.00 

Exit 46 Sign Rental $ 
-VC Video Presentation $ 	 - 

Hot Dog Sales $ 	 1,000.00 $ 	 1,000.00 

DVD Postcard $ 	 1,500.00 $ 	 1,500.00 

Sales and Other Revenue $ 	 7,000.00 $ 	 6,500.00 $ 	 6,500.00 

Consignment Sales $ 	 500.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 

Wage Grants $ 	 12,000.00 $ 	 8,000.00 $ 	 8,000.00 

Interest Income $ 	 700.00 $ 	 300.00 $ 	 300.00 

TOTALS $ 	 305,355.00  $ 	 101,107.89 $ 	331,490.00  $ 	432,597.89 

Advertising and Promotion $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 12,500.00 $ 	 15,500.00 

Attraction Sign Expenses $ 	 700.00 $ 	 700.00 

Bad Debts $ 	 100.00 $ 	 100.00 

Bank Charges $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 

-Board & committees $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 

Communications $ 	 3,800.00 $ 	 2,400.00 $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 5,900.00 

IT (Computer) $ 	 6,400.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 7,000.00 

Conferences $ 	 7,500.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 

Equipment Purchase $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 5,000.00 

-Equipment Rental $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	 5,000.00 

Executive Director Discretionary $ 	 875.00 $ 	 875.00 

Insurance $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 3,500.00 
Internal Marketing $ 	 - 

Janitorial Services $ 	 4,000.00  $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 
Meetings $ 	 4,200.00 $ 	 4,500.00 $ 	 4,500.00 
Membership Dues & Expenses $ 	 8,500.00 $ 	 8,500.00 $ 	 8,500.00 
Office Supplies $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 1,500.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 4,500.00 
Other Expenses $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 1,500.00 $ 	 1,500.00 
Photocopy $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 800.00 $ 	 1,500.00 $ 	 2,300.00 
Superhost $ 
Postage $ 	 1,200.00 $ 	 1,200.00 $ 	 1,200.00 
Professional Fees $ 	 7,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 
Events Expenses Glassies $ 	 13,000.00 $ 	 15,000.00 $ 	 15,000.00 

Street Market $ 	 8,500.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 
Fanatasy Auction $ 	 15,000.00 $ 	 17,000.00 $ 	 17,000.00 
Golf Tournament $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	 5,000.00 $ 	 5,000.00 
DVD Postcard Sales $ 	 - 

Hot Dog Sales $ 
Video Presentation $ 	 1,200.00 $ 	 1,200.00 

Advertising Revenue Expense Wedding Guide $ 	 - $ 
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Restaurant Guide $ 
Purchases -VC Sales $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 6,500.00 $ 	 6,500.00 

Recruitment/Membership $ 	 600.00 $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 2,500.00 

Repairs & Maintenance $ 	 3,750.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 

Landscaping & Snow removal $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 

Rent $ 	 - 
Training $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 

Travel $ 	 3,500.00 $ 	 20,500.00 $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 23,000.00 

Utilities $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,500.00 $ 	 4,500.00 

Waste & Recycling $ 	 2,200.00 $ 	 1,500.00 $ 	 1,500.00 

Wages - Full Time $ 	 116,860.00 $ 	 7,540.00 $ 	 132,596.00 $ 	 140,136.00 

Wages - Contract Services $ 	 22,400.00 $ 	 46,800.00 $ 	 24,960.00 $ 	 71,760.00 

CPP Expense $ 	 3,870.00 $ 	 6,500.00 $ 	 6,500.00 

El Expense $ 	 3,265.00 $ 	 3,620.00 $ 	 3,620.00 

WCB Expense $ 	 300.00 $ 	 200.00 $ 	 200.00 

EHB/Dental Benefit $ 	 10,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 

Contingency Allowance $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 

Total Expense $ 	 294,845.00 $ 	 89,540.00 $ 	 314,951.00 $ 	 404,491.00 

Net Revenue (Loss) $ 	 10,510.00 $ 	 11,567.89 $ 	 16,539.00 $ 	 28,106.89 
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Advertising Revenues $ 	 30,890.00 

.,', 

$ 	 30,890.00 
External Agencies $ 
Fee For Service Agreements $ 40,000.00 $ 40,000.00 

$ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 

$ 101,107.89 $ 101,107.89 
General Meetings $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 
Insurance Program Recoveries $ 14,000.00 $ 14,000.00 
Membership $ 88,000.00 $ 88,000.00 
Miscelaneous Income $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 
Events Revenue $ 16,000.00 $ 16,000.00 

$ 23,000.00 $ 23,000.00 
$ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 
$ 60,000.00 $ 60,000.00 

Exit 46 Sign Rental $ 
VC Video Presentation $ - 
HotDogSales $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 
DVD PostCard $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
Sales and Other Revenue $ 6,500.00 $ 6,500.00 
Consignment Sales $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
Wage Grants $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00 
Interest Income $ 300.00 $ 300.00 
TOTALS $ 101,107.89 $ 331,490.00 $ 432,597.89 
Advertising and Promotion $ 3,000.00 $ 12,500.00 $ 15,500.00 
Attraction Sign Expenses $ 700.00 $ 700.00 
Bad Debts $ 100.00 $ 100.00 
Bank Charges $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
Board & Committees $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
Communications $ 2,400.00 $ 3,500.00 $ 5,900.00 
IT (Computer) $ 3,000.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 7,000.00 
Conferences $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
Equipment Purchase $ 2,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
Equipment Rental $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 
Executive Director Discretionary $ 875.00 $ 875.00 
Insurance $ 3,500.00 $ 3,500.00 
Internal Marketing $ - 
Janitorial Services $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 
Meetings $ 4,500.00 $ 4,500.00 
Membership Dues & Expenses $ 8,500.00 $ 8,500.00 
Office Supplies $ 1,500.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 4,500.00 
Other Expenses $ 1,500.00 $ 1,500.00 
Photocopy $ 800.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 2,300.00 
Superhost $ - 
Postage $ 1,200.00 $ 1,200.00 
Professional Fees $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
Events Expenses $ 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00 

$ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00 
$ 17,000.00 $ 17,000.00 
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 

$ 1,200.00 1  $ 1,200.00 
Advertising Revenue Expense $ $ 
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S 	 - 
Purchases -VC Sales $ 	 6,500.00 $ 	 6,500.00 
Recruitment/Membership $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 2,500.00 
Repairs & Maintenance $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 
Landscaping & Snow removal $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 
Rent $ 	 - 
Training $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 2,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 
Travel $ 	 20,500.00 $ 	 2,500.00 $ 	 23,000.00 
Utilities $ 	 4,500.00 $ 	 4,500.00 
Waste & Recycling $ 	 1,500.00 $ 	 1,500.00 
Wages - Full Time $ 	 7,540.00 $ 	 132,596.00 $ 	 140,136.00 
Wages - Contract Services $ 	 46,800.00 $ 	 24,960.00 $ 	 71,760.00 
CPP Expense $ 	 6,500.00 $ 	 6,500.00 
El Expense $ 	 3,620.00 $ 	 3,620.00 
WCB Expense $ 	 200.00 $ 	 200.00 
EHB/Dental Benefit $ 	 4,000.00 $ 	 4,000.00 
Contingency Allowance $ 	 3,000.00 $ 	 3,000.00 

Total Expense $ 	 89,540.00 $ 	 314,951.00 $ 	 404,491.00 
Net Revenue (Loss) $ 	 11,567.89 1 $ 	 16,539.00 $ 	 28,106.89 
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2012 

Chamber 

Budget BEA Budget Total Budget 

REVENUE 

Advertising Revenues $ 	25,000.00 $ 	25,000.00 

Fee For Service Agreements 

City of Parksville $ 	40,000.00 $ 	40,000.00 

BEA $ 132,000.00 $ 132,000.00 

Tourism BC $ 	20,000.00 $ 	20,000.00 

ICCI/RDN Ec Dev Grant $ 	18,900.00 $ 	18,900.00 

TOTAL FEE FOR SERVICES $ 210,900.00 

General Meetings $ 	2,500.00 $ 	2,500.00 

Insurance Program Recoveries $ 	14,000.00 $ 	14,000.00 

Membership $ 	95,000.00 $ 	95,000.00 

Miscellaneous Income $ 	1,500.00 $ 	1,500.00 

Events Revenue 

Golf Tournament $ 	8,000.00 $ 	8,000.00 

Community Awards $ 	15,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 

Fantasy Auction $ 	44,000.00 $ 	44,000.00 

Street Market $ 	32,000.00 $ 	32,000.00 

Raffle $ 	55,000.00 $ 	55,000.00 

TOTAL EVENTS $ 154,000.00 

Sales and Other Revenue $ 	4,500.00 $ 	4,500.00 

Consignment Sales $ 	2,500.00 $ 	2,500.00 

Wage Grants $ 	8,000.00 $ 	8,000.00 

Interest Income $ 	1,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 386,900.00 $ 518,900.00 

EXPENSE 

Advertising and Promotion $ 	11,000.00 $ 	2,000.00 $ 	13,000.00 

Bad Debts 

Bank Charges $ 	2,500.00 $ 	1,300.00 $ 	3,800.00 

Board and Committee Expenses $ 	3,500.00 $ 	3,500.00 

Communications $ 	6,500.00 $ 	3,000.00 $ 	9,500.00 

IT (Computer) $ 	4,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	5,000.00 

Conferences $ 	4,000.00 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	5,000.00 

Equipment Purchase $ 	3,000.00 $ 	2,000.00 $ 	5,000.00 

Equipment Rental $ 	4,500.00 $ 	4,500.00 

Insurance $ 	3,000.00 $ 	800.00 $ 	3,800.00 

Janitorial Services $ 	2,500.00 $ 	500.00 $ 	3,000.00 

Meetings $ 	3,000.00 $ 	3,000.00 

Membership Dues & Expenses $ 	9,000.00 $ 	9,000.00 

Membership Expenses $ 	2,000.00 $ 	2,000.00 

Office Supplies $ 	3,000.00 $ 	1,850.00 $ 	4,850.00 

Other Expenses $ 	500.00 $ 	500.00 

Photocopy $ 	2,500.00 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	3,500.00 
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Postage $ 	1,250.00 $ 	250.00 $ 	1,500.00 

Professional Fees $ 	1,000.00 $ 	2,600.00 $ 	3,600.00 

Events Expenses $ 	- 
Golf Tournament $ 	5,000.00 $ 	5,000.00 

Community Awards $ 	15,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 

Fantasy Auction $ 	15,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 

Street Market $ 	7,000.00 $ 	7,000.00 

Raffle $ 	26,000.00 $ 	26,000.00 

TOTAL EVENTS EXPENSES $ 	- $ 	68,000.00 

Purchases $ 	2,500.00 $ 	2,500.00 

Recruitment $ 	500.00 $ 	500.00 $ 	1,000.00 

Repairs & Maintenance $ 	6,000.00 $ 	6,000.00 

Landscaping & Snow removal $ 	2,750.00 $ 	250.00 $ 	3,000.00 

Rent $ 	1,300.00 $ 	8,450.00 $ 	9,750.00 

Training $ 	3,000.00 $ 	2,000.00 $ 	5,000.00 

Travel $ 	6,000.00 $ 	25,000.00 $ 	31,000.00 

Utilities $ 	3,000.00 $ 	3,000.00 

Waste & Recycling $ 	1,500.00 $ 	1,500.00 

Wages $ 160,000.00 $ 	15,000.00 $ 175,000.00 

Wages - Part Time $ 	- 
Wages/Contract Services $ 	18,900.00 $ 	62,400.00 $ 	81,300.00 

CPP Expense $ 	5,580.00 $ 	620.00 $ 	6,200.00 

El Expense $ 	3,960.00 $ 	440.00 $ 	4,400.00 

WCB Expense $ 	150.00 $ 	30.00 $ 	180.00 

EHB/Dental Benefit $ 	5,000.00 $ 	500.00 $ 	5,500.00 

TOTAL EXPENSE $ 354,890.00 $ 132,490.00 $ 487,380.00 

NET INCOME $ 	32,010.00 $ 	31,520.00 
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AN 

  

PARKGV|LLE& DISTRICT CHAMBER 0FCOMMERC 
PO BOX S0 STN MAIN 
PARKSV|LLE BC V9P2G3 

Date 	 .Fobro~ry2Q/2812 

Member No. 	 122801 

Page 	 1n[12 
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ForeignAffalrsand 	Alf alreaetran 4r9pet 
International Trade Canada CommerceincernationWCanada 

December 15, 2011 

Project Number: 2012-BC-019 

Kim Burden 
Executive Director 
Parksville and District Changer of Commerce 
1275 East Island Highway 
PO Box 99 
Parksville, BC V9P 2G3 

Re: Application for 2012 funding of Invest Canada -Community Initiatives (ICCI) 

Dear Mr. Burden: 

I am pleased to advise you that the Adjudication Committee (AC) for the Invest Canada-
Community Initiatives (]CC[) for the Province of British Columbia has reviewed your 
application and has authorized up to $9,450 in ICCI funding. I would like to remind you 
that ICCI runs as a competitive process and therefore funds are limited. 

I would like to bring to your attention the following ICCI milestones which must be met: 

1) The activity period for your 2012 Contribution Agreement is from January 1, 
2012 to December 31, 2012. Expenses incurred prior to or after these dates 
will not be eligible for consideration under this project. 

2) Your claims and progress reports must be submitted via the ICCI Online 
Application and Information Management System. You can start submitting 
your claims as of April 1S t , 2012. The eligible and non eligible elements are 
listed on our website at www.international.gc.ca/icci-icic  

A legal agreement will be sent to you for signature in the coming weeks. In the 
meantime, approved activities have been outlined below. Note that the approved 
activities may include conditions as identified by the ICCI Adjudication Committee. 

Component 1: Approved, no changes required. Of an original ask of $9,450, the full 
amount of $9,450 has been approved. Please note that the ICCI funding is meant for 
foreign FDl attract. While there were some elements of local economic development in 
your initiative, the end goal of FDI attraction should be reflected in both projects 
undertaken and the final report. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns 
regarding the above mentioned items. 

I wish you the best of success in implementing your project. 

Yours sincerely, 
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t=oreiinAffairsand 	Aftairesetrartggareset 
Intern, #ional Trade Canada Commerce internationa)Canada 

Adeline Leung 

Trade Commissioner and ICCI officer for BC and Yukon 
Foreign Affairs and International Trade Canada 
Adeline. Leung c-Dinternational..c#c.ca- 
604-666-0388 
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Company Position Phone 1 E-mail 

Owner/Agent 250-248-1071 (w) team@teamw.ca  

Manager 250-248-8823 (w) driederer@thriftvfoods.com  

General Manager 250-248-4674 (w) general manager@sunriseridge.ca  

250-951-2969 almclean@shaw.ca  

Owner 250-586-3800 donnaandres@hotmaiI.com  

General Manager 250-947-2103 (w) sbroekhuizen@beachclubresort.ca  

Owner 250-248-7452 (w) bnrcownden@shaw.ca  

Owner 250-586-1351 info@encompass-computers.com  

Owner 250-586-1100 terry@thekerrgroup.ca  

Employee 250-951-0243 (w) lisaps@shaw.ca  

Employee 250-741-3200 (w) arlene.allen@cccu.ca  

Owner 250 586 1772 (w) info@synergydayspa.ca  

Owner 250-954-1401(w) dave@bwparty.com  

Owner gary@pacificbrimm.com  

Councillor kfsue@shaw.ca  

250-248-3613 (w) kim@parksvillechamber.com  

Committees 

Executive 

Executive 

Business Initiatives/Executive 

Finance/Membership/OTA/Executive 

Communication/Membership 

Policy 

Policy/Economic Health 

Economic Health 

Membership 

Policy 

Policy 

Parksville & District Chamber of Commerce 2011/2012 Board Contact 

Board Position 

Name Company 

PRESIDENT Rudi Widdershoven teamW of RE/MAX First Realty 

1st VICE PRESIDENT Doug Riederer Thrifty Foods 

2nd VICE PRESIDENT Robynne Shaw Sunrise Ridge Waterfront Resort 

SECRETARY/TREASURER Al McLean Private Member 

DIRECTOR Donna Andres Lady's Mantle 

DIRECTOR Shawna Broekhuizen The Beach Club Resort 

DIRECTOR Bruce Cownden Oceanside Site Services 

DIRECTOR Jason Granger Encompass Computer Services 

DIRECTOR Terry Kerr The Kerr Group 

DIRECTOR Lisa Leger Pharmasave Health Centre #024 

DIRECTOR Arlene Sandeman-Allen Coastal Community Credit Union 

DIRECTOR Rhiannon Whitney Natural Synergy Day Spa 

DIRECTOR Dave Willie Black & White Party Rentals 

PAST PRESIDENT Gary Child Pacific Brimm Coffee & Tea Company 

CITY COUNCIL REP Sue Powell The City of Parksville 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR Kim Burden 
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Executive 
BOARD 	 — Director 

(K.Burden) 

Business Initiatives 

Committee 
(Robynne Shaw) 

Operations 

(K.Burden) 

Glassie - Chamber 

Administration 
Golf Tournament 

Visitor Centre 
Street Market 

Business Energy 
Fantasy Auction Advisor 

Communication 

Executive Committee 

(Rudi Widdershoven) 

Finance 

Personnel 

Governance 

Succession 

Communication Advocacy Committee 	 Economic Health 

(Donna Andres) (Gary Child) 	 (Jason Granger & Terry Kerr) 

Municipal Policy Development 

Oceanside Initiatives 
Website Provincial Policy Development 

Social Media 
Federal Policy Development 

Membership Feedback 
Discussion Paper Development 

Communication Strategy 

Membership Committee 

(Lisa Leger & Donna Andres) 

Education 

Dinner Meetings 

Networking 

Retention & Recruitment 
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Appendix 2:  Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill Containment at Aircraft Refuelling Pumps Proposal 

 

Summary Evaluation 
 

Proponent:  Town of Qualicum Beach 
Amount Requested: $15,000 
Summary:  Construction of spill containments and stormwater treatment works at the 

aircraft refuelling station at the Qualicum Beach Airport. 
Eligibility:   Minor Capital is an eligible cost.  
Priority Areas:  Tourism and Recreation: Though Minor Capital projects are not identified as a 

priority for Tourism and Recreation, eligible costs that support a priority area 
can be funded.  

Evaluation Criteria:   
Project Viability: Yes No/ NA 
Clear and well-defined project   
Strong potential for success   
Realistic goals   
Sufficient information provided   

   

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA 
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work   
Evidence that the funds will be well managed   
Demonstration of other funding sources   

   

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA 
Unique component is evident in the project – the work is not already being 
attempted 

 
NA 

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project  NA 
Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition 
for small or local businesses 

 
 

   

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA 
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities  NA 
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating 
communities 

 
 

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN   
   

Community Support: Yes No/ NA 
Well-articulated community benefit;   
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations   
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official 
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan) 

 
 

 

Project Area:  
Recommendation:   

 PARKSVILLE  QB  EA ‘E’  EA ‘F’  EA ‘G’  EA ‘H’ 
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH
21)1 - W8 Primrose Si. INCORPORATEDmi Telephone: (25(1) 7.12-6921

P.O. Bo\ 130 Fax:(250)752-1243

Qualiimm Beach, R.C. E-mail: nblown@lqualiciinibcatii.c<mi

V'lK 1S7 Websile www.qualicumbeach.Gcim

April 27, 2012

Email; nced@rdn.bc.ca

Northern Community Economic Development Program

Regional District of Nanaimo

6300 Hammond Bay Road

Nanaimo, BC

V9T 6N2

Dear Select Committee:

Enclosed is the application by the Town of Qualicum Beach for funding through the

Northern Community Economic Development Program fur the Qualicum Beach Airport.

This application is the first of the annual S15,()0(). submissions tor funding under the

Northern Economic Development function as per the agreed upon yearly allocation to

offset the Town's ongoing contribution to the watershed requisition.

We look forward to your approval of our 2012 application so that we can proceed with this

statutorily required work on the fuel system at the Qualicum Beach Airport. The Airport

is a key piece of infrastructure for the economic development and sustainability of the

northern region and we appreciate your support.

Yours truly,

Trudy Coaxes

Corporate Administrator

c: Councillor Dave Willie

Mark Brown, CAO

Allan Cameron, Superintendent of Public Works, Parka & Bldgs.

N:\Letters\2012\N-CEDQB Airport Grant Application,dm*

File: 1850.50 RDM NOTD QD Airport

National 'Communities in mourn' & 'Floral' Award Winner
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[Regional
District

SSaOFNANAlMO

APPLICATION FORM

Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

NAME OF ORGANIZATION:

Town of Qualicum Beach

AMOUNT REQUESTED:

$15,000.00

MAILING ADDRESS:

201 - 660 Primrose Street

PO Box 130

Qualicum Beach, BC

V9K1S7

CONTACT PERSON:

Trudy Coates, Corporate Administrator

Airport Manager

TELEPHONE NUMBER:

250-738-2202

FAX NUMBER:

250-752-1243

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

tcoates@qualicumbea

ch.com

PROJECT TITLE:

Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel Spill Containment at Aircraft Refuelling Pumps (AVGAS and Jet A)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Effective June 2012, it is a statutory Federal requirement (Storage Tank Systems for Petroleum

Products and Allied Petroleum Products Regulation) to have spill containment at the Qualicum

Beach Airport. The project is to install fuel spill containment and storm water treatment for the

aircraft refuelling pumps at the Qualicum Beach Airport. Both AVGAS and Jet A refuelling pumps

are in separate locations on the apron adjacent to the Terminal. The existing pavement will be

altered to collect storm water runoff and spilled fuel into two new catch basins and pipe

installation to an oil and sediment separator sized to treat stormwater runoff by removing

pollutants through gravity separation and flotation then piped out to existing ditch.

(Please attach any supporting materials and documents produced as a result of the project.)

project area (select all that apply):

Dparksville 0 qualicum beach □ EA 'E' D EA 'F' □ EA 'G' □ EA 'H'

DESCRIBE IN DETAIL WHATTHE NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR:

Pavement

Separator

Construction Permit

Pipe, catch basins, labour

$11,150.00 (+taxes)

$10,452.12 (including taxes)

$1,000.00

$12,500.00

TOTAL: $35,102.12

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ALL GRANTS RECEIVED AND/OR APPLIED FOR FROM OTHER SOURCES:

Nil. (Transport Canada was consulted and met with Town staff on site, but advised that the
project was not eligible for ACAP funding.)

The additional funds required beyond the $15,000 grant, will be funded by Town of Qualicum
Beach taxpayers to the benefit of the region.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.) *_

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and

Protection of Privacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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HdktoJct APPLICATION FORM
■' Nanaimo Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012

EXPLAIN HOW YOUR PROJECT SUPPORTS THE PRINCIPLES AND PRIORITY AREAS OF THE PROGRAM:

The Airport creates regional benefits in a variety of ways from scheduled flights to helicopter and

fixed wing charter, to search and rescue, forest fire fighting response, medevac and Angel flights,

recreation, tourism and weather reporting. See attached report listing regional uses, primary and

secondary benefits. It is an environmentally responsible measure to install fuel spill containment.

The Airport cannot operate a fuel system without installation of the fuel spill containment; the

Airport will not be viable without a fuel system for purchase by pilots. Retaining an Airport in

Qualicum Beach supports the priority to attract more visitors and supports the forest industry.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

LIST ANY MEASURABLE ECONOMIC BENEFITS OR OTHER OUTCOMES THAT WILL RESULT FROM THIS PROJECT:

Economic benefits or other outcomes include the continued availability of fuel at the Qualicum

Beach Airport, which enables continued flights to and from the region. The volume of fuel

purchased and sold is measurable. The number of passengers is measurable. Our challenge is

measuring the other secondary benefits: the jobs, the visitors, the businesses that ship via the

Airport, the utility companies that serve the region through corporate aircraft via our airport, etc.

(Please attach additional pages as necessary.)

PLEASE PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIAL:

0 An Organizational Chart illustrating the structure of your organization, including Directors and volunteers.

0 A copy of a bank statement showing your organization's name and address.

Ui A copy of your organization's financial statements for the current year and one year prior.

13 A copy of your organization's budget for the current year and one year prior.

0 Any supporting materials you consider necessary to communicate your project idea.

SIGNATURE DATE:

April 27, 2012

By signing here, you confirm that you have read the Program Guide and that you are signing on behalf of an eligible applicant.

SUBMIT HARD COPIES TO: NORTHERN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF NANAIMO

6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD

V9T6N2

SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO: nced@rdn.bc.ca

OFFICE USE ONLY:

DATE RECEIVED:

COMMENTS:

FUNDING AWARDED: DYES □ NO

RECEIVED BY:

AMOUNT AWARDED:

Please Note: The Regional District of Nanaimo is subject to the provisions of The Freedom of Information and

Protection ofPrivacy Act and cannot guarantee that information provided can or will be held in confidence.
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Qualicum Beach Airport, owned and operated by the Town of Qualicum Beach, is eligible to apply for up to

$15,000 annually of the $50,000 annual requisition through the RDN Northern Community Economic Development

Service Establishing Bylaw that established an economic development service, starting in 2012. Qualicum Beach

Airport benefits the region:

• Airport tenants: of the 67 Airport tenants (tiedowns, leases, etc.) 12 are from Qualicum Beach while 55 are

from other locations (e.g. 11 from Parksville, 22 from RDN, 6 from Nanaimo, and 18 from other locations

outside of the region)

• As a major transportation mode, providing easy access to the region for a variety of purposes, for example

the following regularly fly into CAT4:

o Scheduled airline (KD Air) transporting 8,000+ passengers annually (residents, visitors, and

business people) to and from the region

o Charter flights transporting visitors and business people, and freight, to and from the region

o Helicopter companies on charter flights, in addition to the tenant Sunwest Helicopter

o Base for helicopters providing contract services to naval base at Nanoose

o RCMP

o Canadian Coast Guard

o Department of National Defence

o Forest fire fighting purposes (including practice)

o Medevac - the BC Ambulance Service regularly fly into CAT4 picking up medevacs from the region

o Angel Flights - local pilots (residents of Nanoose Bay, Qualicum Beach, Parksville, etc.) fly residents

of the region to medical appointments in the Lower Mainland or Victoria. At times residents of

neighbouring regions also fly through CAT4, e.g. Port Hardy, Port Alberni and Powell River, due to

weather

o 442 Search and Transport Squadron (uses it for training purposes with a few other military exercises

- Canada/US - involving fuel bowsers for refueling have been observed - and at times CSIS)

o Special event aircraft, e.g. annually on Remembrance Day, a WWII Harvard from Langley flies to

Qualicum Beach and participates in the fly past activities above six mid-island ceremonies

o Pilots who wish to attend special events, e.g. the Airport Appreciation Day, or other special events

in the communities in the region

o Telus with their Turbo Beaver (weekly usage)

o Canadian IFR from Boundary Bay Airport for practice instrument training (weekly usage)

o Flying schools visiting the area

o Pilots with aircraft of all types and sizes that land to purchase fuel at the Airport - this is an

important safety factor, and secondary benefit (to fuel supplier/ delivery employees, etc.)

o Seasonal residents who are pilots and fly in during their part time residency in the region, but park

as 'transients' at the Airport, and therefore, are not included in the tenant count

• Through services provided at the Airport, for example, residents and businesses of the region, regularly

visit the Airport:

o To eat at the restaurant

o To take flying lessons

o To have aircraft repaired

o Including members of the Nanaimo Flying Club who report regular visits to Qualicum Beach

• Providing Environment Canada weather reports - as a federal weather station, this information is used by

news media, other agencies, and businesses that are weather dependent

• As a recreation location

• Providing tourist information - there is brochure rack in the Terminal

• Other secondary benefits, e.g. employees of the businesses based at the Airport, who live and shop in the

region
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Qualicum Beach Airport

of Qualicum Beach Municipal Office, Post Office Box 130,201 - 660 Primrose

Street, Qualicum Beach V9K1S7, or telephone 250.752.6921 or 250.738.2202.

Outside of the APM's regular hours of operation, messages may be left on either

number. Callers may be connected to an after hours call centre by calling

250.752.6921 who will in turn call the Superintendent of Public Works, Parks and

Buildings, or designate, for the Town of Qualicum Beach. In case of an

EMERGENCY ONLY, call 911.

Operational control is maintained by daily inspection of the airport by Town

staff. As well, tenants and customers of the Airport contact the Airport Manager

with service requests and reports, including information as to prevailing

conditions at the airport, all of which augment observations by Town staff

working at locations in close proximity to the airport.

Emergency / Incident Response

In the event of an emergency, call 911. Emergencies are also reported to the

Airport Manager during regular business hours and to the Superintendent of

Public Works, Parks and Buildings outside of normal business hours, through

the after hours call centre. The Incident Command System is used to manage

emergency response in accordance with BCERMS and the Emergency Response

Plan (See Appendix E for further details). ■

2.1.2 Organizational Chart

[Town of Qualicum Beach Council]

Accountable Executive/Chief Administrative Officer

[Airport Manager/Corporate Administrator]

(Superintendent of Public Works, Parks & Buildings]

iPublic Works Utility Person - Airport]

2.1.3 Duties and Responsibilities

Airport Manager

The position of Airport Manager (APM) is held by the Corporate Administrator

as appointed by the Town of Qualicum Beach to administer and oversee airport

operations. Caretaking and maintenance shall be the responsibility of the

Superintendent of Public Works, Parks & Buildings. All contact should be made

through the APM at the Town of Qualicum Beach Municipal Office, Post Office

Airport Operations Manual Edition 3 - August 1, 2010
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ROYAL BANK OF CANADA

P.O. BAG SERVICE 2650

CALGARYAB T2P2M7

Business Account Statement

RBBOA11050.2771372 E D 04670 001 00

TOWN OF QUAUCUM BEACH

C/-RBC #4670

133 WEST 2ND AVE BOX490

QUAUCUM BEACH BC V9K 1T1

January 31, 2012 to February 29,2012

How to reach us:
Please contact your RBC Banking representative or caL

1-800-Royal®2-0

(1-800-769-2520)
www.rbcroyalbank.com/biisiness

Account Summary for this Period

Business Current Account

Royal Bank ofCanada
133 WEST 2ND AVE-PO BOX 490, QUAUCUM BEACH. BC V9K 1T1

■ Opening balance on lanuary 31. 2012

===5 Total deposits & credits (57)

mi Total cheques & debits (267)

$3,409,180.32

+ 371,411.04

-1,259.947.80

Closing balance on February 29,2012 $2,520,643.56
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Town of Qualicum Beach

Airport Operating Revenues and Expenditures

Apr 30/12

Operating Revenues

Tie Down Fees

Hangar/Terminal Lease Fees

Blanket Landing Fees

Head Tax

Aviation Fuel Sales

Less Aviation Fuel Expenses

Miscellaneous Airport Revenue

Total Net Revenue

2012

Budget

8,000

77,885

2,000

25,000

230,000

-220,000

1,000

123,885

2011

Budget

6,463

69,100

3,232

30.606

190,000

-175,762

1,000

124,639

2011

Actual

8,124

78,778

2,029

27,314

212,254

-224,424

1,150

105,224

2010

Actual

7,830

68.365

2,298

21,345

186,027

-170,471

860

116,253

Operating Expenditures

Airport Transport

Airport Staff & Terminal Bid

Internal Equipment Charges

Internal Admin Overhead

Total Operating Expenditures

Sub Total Operating (Loss)

53,467

70,000

21,000

18,520

162,987

-39,102

54,710

69,536

20,861

18,637

163,744

-39,105

49,826

66,319

19,896

17,422

153,462

-48,238

78,497

73,503

20,522

18,272

190,794

-74,541
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2011
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

Management's Responsibility Report S1

Independent Auditors' Report S2

Statements

1 Consolidated Statement of Financial Position S3

2 Consolidated Statement of Operations S4

3 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Financial Assets S5

4 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows S6

Notes to Financial Statements S7

Schedules

A Consolidated Revenues S8

B Consolidated Expenses S9

C Receipts and Disbursements of Gas Tax Agreement S10

D Consolidated Segment Disclosure by Service S11

E Consolidated Tangible Capital Assets S12
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S1

TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

2011 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of these Financial Statements is the responsibility of management The consolidated financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and the

integrity and objectivity of these statements are management's responsibility.

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide

reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced.

Council is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its responsibilities for financial reporting and internal

control and exercises this responsibility through the Finance Committee of Council. The Finance Committee

meets with the external auditors two times per year.

The external auditors, McGorman MacLean, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with Canadian

generally accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements. Their examination

includes a review and evaluation of the Town's system of internal control and appropriate tests and procedures

to provide reasonable assurance that the financial statements are presented fairly. The external auditors have

full and free access to the Finance Committee of Council.

On behalf of the Town of Qualicum Beach

John Marsh, CMA N Teunis Westbroek

Financial Administrator/Deputy CAO Mayor
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT S2

To the Mayor and Council of the

Town of Qualicum Beach

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of the Town of Qualicum Beach

as at December 31, 2011 and the consolidated statements of operations, changes in net financial assets and

cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our

audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation

of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the Town as at December 31, 2011 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Parksville, Canada

March 12, 2012
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31,2011

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (note 2)

Accounts receivable (note 3)

Deposit

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounts payable (note 4)

Accrued employee benefits

Deferred revenue

Performance bonds and deposits

Deferred revenue - capital (note 5)

Long term debt (note 6)

Capital lease obligation (note 7)

2011

4,368,984

1,825,340

-

6,194,324

620,248

523,940

886,532

257,944

1,087,726

107,734

450,000

S3

STATEMENT 1

2010

$ 4,786,369

2,139,433

238,141

7,163,943

1,121,256

553,628

882,523

408,408

1,124,018

188,533

_

Approved:

Financial Administrator

3,934,124 4,278,366

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS 2,260,200 2,885,577

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Inventories

Prepaid expenses

Tangible capital assets (note 8)

107,016

15,372

110,270,369

132,000

4,603

108,233,880

110,392,757 108,370,483

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (notes 9 and 10) $ 112,652,957 $ 111,256,060

Contingent liabilities and commitments (note 11)
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

REVENUE

Net taxation

Water and sewer rates

Sale of services

Other revenue from own sources

Government transfers

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Contribution of tangible capital assets

Transfer from deferred revenue - capital

EXPENSES

General government services

Protective services

Transportation services

Environmental health services

Water services

Sewer services

Public health services

Planning and development services

Parks and recreational services

2011

Budget

(unaudited)

7,419,559

1,244,943

499,614

1,009,180

2,134,487

1,047,000

-

231,000

$

2011

Actual

7,435,821

1,312,289

594.743

1,231,987

2,002,510

566,627

112,256

231.000

S4

STATEMENT 2

2010

Actual

$ 7,155,351

1,324,466

192,905

1,066,320

2,166,116

95,161

60,000

160,000

13,585,783

12,304,766

ANNUAL SURPLUS 1,281.017

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 111.256,060

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT END OF YEAR $ 112.537.077

13.487.233

12,090,336

1.396,897

111.256,060

$ 112,652.957

12,220,319

1,761.267

1.900.604

4,306,108

589.576

1,080.739

340.802

43.618

623,422

1,658,630

1,690,954

1,746,615

4.369,011

521,615

1,111,974

322,571

39,011

686,664

1,601.921

1,590,438

1,704,534

4,214,672

481,865

1,068,251

326.052

51,045

660,878

1.748,255

11,845.990

374,329

110,881,731

$ 111,256.060
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

ANNUAL SURPLUS

Acquisition of tangible capital assets

Amortization of tangible capital assets

Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Acquisition (consumption) of supplies inventories

Consumption of prepaid expenses

CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS END OF YEAR

2011

Budget

(unaudited)

$ 1,281,017 S

(6,235,017)

3,100,000

(3,135,017)

-

(1,854,000)

2.808,926

$ 954,926 $

2011

Actual

1,396,897

(5,244,639)

2,966,778

807,999

(566,627)

(2,036,489)

24,984

(10,769)

14,215

(625,377)

2,885,577

2,260,200

S5

STATEMENT 3

2010

Actual

$ 374,329

(2,679,649)

2,867,236

331,809

(95,161)

424,235

(22,600)

(653)

(23,253)

775,311

2,110.266

$ 2,885,577
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2011

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONS

Annual surplus

Items not involving cash:

Amortization

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Change in non-cash operating working capital:

Decrease (increase)

Accounts receivable

Deposit

Prepaid expenses

Inventories

Increase (decrease)

Accounts payable

Accrued employee benefits

Deferred revenue

Performance bonds and deposits

Deferred revenue - capital

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in long term debt

Increase (decrease) in capital lease obligation

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES

Purchase of tangible capital assets

Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest

2011

1,396,897

3,650,054

(80,799)

450,000

369,201

(5,244,639)

807,999

(4.436,640)

(417,385)

4.786.369

4,368.984

S6

STATEMENT 4

2010

374,329

2.966.778

(566.627)

314,093

238,141

(10,769)

24,984

(501,008)

(29,688)

(36,292)

(150,464)

4,009

2.867,236

(95,161)

(1,208,764)

(238,141)

(653)

(22,600)

192,536

58,853

19,101

177,836

(73,303)

$

$

2,051,268

(80,800)

(93,916)

(174,716)

(2,679,649)

331,809

(2,347,840)

(471,288)

5,257,657

4,786,369

1,244
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TOWN OF QUAUCUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

S7

The Town of Qualicum Beach was incorporated on May 5, 1942 under the provisions of the Local Government Act of British

Columbia. The Town's principal activities include the provision of services to residents of Qualicum Beach. These include

general government services, protective services, transportation services, environmental services, development services and

parks and recreation services.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Basis of presentation

Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recommendation of the Public Sector

Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. The consolidated statement of financial

position includes all assets and liabilities of the Town.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term highly liquid investments that

are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(c) Non financial assets

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of services. They

have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Tangible capital assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost, which includes amounts that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction,

development or betterment of the assets. The cost, less the residual value, of the tangible capital assets, excluding land, are

amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Years

Buildings and structures 50

Infrastructure - utilities 50 - 80

Infrastructure - transportation 20 - 75

Infrastructure - land improvements 25 - 75

Equipment 7-20

Amortization is charged over the asset's useful life commencing with the year of acquisition. No amortization is charged in
the year of disposal.

Inventories

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

(d) Principles of consolidation

These financial statements include accounts of all funds of the Town. Inter-fund transactions and balances have been
eliminated.
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S7

TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Basis of accounting

Except as noted below, the basis of accounting followed in the financial statement presentation is the accrual basis and

includes revenue in the period in which the transactions or events occurred that gave rise to the revenue, and expenses in

the period the goods and services are acquired and a liability is incurred or transfers are due.

Amounts that have been received in advance of services being rendered are recorded as deferred revenue until the Town

discharges the obligations that led to the collection of funds.

Revenues or receipts with respect to capital which are subject to external restrictions, are deferred and reported as deferred

revenue capital. Revenue is recognized when qualifying expenses are incurred.

Government transfers are recognized in the consolidated financial statements as revenue in the period in which events

giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any eligibility criteria have been met, and reasonable

estimates of the amounts can be made.

(f) Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting standards requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent

assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses.

In 2009, the Town's implementation of the Public Sector Accounting Handbook section 3150 has required management to

make estimates of historical cost and useful lives of tangible capital assets. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

2. RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Included in financial assets are cash and cash equivalents of $179,762 that are invested on behalf of the cemetery trust

fund. These funds may only be used for the upkeep and care of the cemetery and burial plots.

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2011 2010

Property taxes

Water rates

Sewer rates

Solid waste

Receivable from federal government

Receivable from provincial government

Trade receivables

$ 388,793 $

186,345

109,066

145,845

83,740

851,235

60.316

$ 1,825,340 $

416,448

196.711

110.925

123.000

127.990

1.098.200

66.159

2.139,433
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4. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Trade payables

Payable to federal government

Payable to provincial government

Accrued debenture interest

Holdbacks payable

2011 2010

$

$

324,207

214,486

44,821

369

36,365

620,248

$

$

710,434

215,494

89,085

369

105.874

1,121,256

5. DEFERRED REVENUE - CAPITAL

Balance at beginning of the year

Additions

Refunds

Transfers to revenue

Interest

Off street Development

parking cost charges Total

$ 106,398 $ 1,017,620 $ 1,124,018

71,300 229,199 300,499

(117,730) (117,730)

(231,000) (231,000)

1,700 10,239 11.939

$ 179,398 $ 908,328 $ 1,087,726

Deferred revenue - capital includes statutory reserves set up by bylaw under the authority of the Community Charter which

are required to be spent for the purposes specified in the Community Charter.

6. LONG TERM DEBT

Term loan, payable $6,733 monthly, principal only,

to April 1,2013

2011

Principal due over the next two years on long term debt is as follows:

2012

2013

$ 80,800

26,934

2010

$ 107,734 $ 188,533

107,734
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7. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

Capital lease, payable $10,945 monthly, including

principal and interest at prime less 1% and

applicable sales tax, maturing December 2015

2011 2010

$ 450,000 $

Future minimum lease payments net of imputed interest for the next four years are approximately as follows:

2012

2013

2014

2015

8. TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

2011

Land

Buildings and structures

Equipment

Infrastructure

Historical

Cost

$ 31,911.701

21,270,554

5,105,952

101.931.784

$ 108,935

111,460

113,710

115,895

Accumulated

Amortization

$ 5,964,593

2,493,025

41,492,004

Net Book

Value

$ 31.911,701

15.305,961

2.612,927

60,439,780

$160,219.991 $49,949,622 $110.270,369

2010

Land

Buildings and structures

Equipment

Infrastructure

Historical

Cost

Accumulated

Amortization

Net Book

Value

$ 30,507.276

19,750,509

4,398,880

100,936.938

$ 5,530,621

2,570,566

39,258,536

$ 30.507,276

14.219,888

1.828,314

61.678,402

$155.593.603 $ 47.359,723 $ 108.233,880
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9. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Reserves and Surpluses

Equipment reserve fund

Property reserve fund

Park land reserve fund

Park improvements reserve fund

Cemetery reserve fund

Arrowsmith water reserve

Buildings reserve account

Affordable housing reserve account

General surplus

Water surplus

Sewer surplus

Tangible capital assets (net of debt) (note 10)

Total accumulated surplus

2011 2010

$ 49,305

254,922

40,910

83,529

185,012

23,908

56,000

60,000

1,016,795

994,754

175,187

2,940,322

109,712,635

$112,652,957

$ 48,818

527,165

40,504

82,702

179,673

23,908

56.000

-

1,016,796

1,059,960

175.187

3,210,713

108,045,347

$ 111,256,060

10. INVESTMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Investment in tangible capital assets,

beginning of year

Add: Capital expenditures

Reduction in long term debt

Less: Amortization

Increase in long term debt

Net book value of asset disposals

2011 2010

$108,045,347 $108,294,866

5,244,639 2,679,649

174,716

(2,966,778) (2,867,236)

(369,201)

(241.372) (236.648)

Investment in tangible capital assets, end of the year $109,712,635 $108,045,347

56



TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

S7

11 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

a) Regional District - the Town is responsible, as a member of the Regional District of Nanaimo and of the Nanaimo

Regional Hospital District, for its proportion of any operating deficits or capital debt related to functions in which it

participates.

b) Municipal Pension Plan - the Town and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (the Plan), a jointly

trusted pension plan. The Board of Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is responsible for overseeing

the management of the Plan, including the investment of assets and administration of benefits. The pension plan is a

multi-employer contributory pension plan. Basic pension benefits provided are defined. The Plan has about 163,000

active members and approximately 60,000 retired members. Active members include approximately 35,000 contributors

from local governments.

Every three years an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the Plan and the adequacy of

plan funding. The most recent valuation as at December 31, 2009 indicated an unfunded liability of $1,024 million for

basic pension benefits. The next actuarial valuation will be performed as at December 31, 2012 with results available in

2013. The actuary does not attribute portions of the surplus/unfunded liability to individual employers. Contributions to

the plan were:

Employer portion

Employee portion

c) Municipal Insurance Association of British Columbia - the Town is a participant in the Municipal Insurance Association of

British Columbia. Should the Association pay out claims in excess of premiums received, it is possible that the Town,

along with other participants, would be required to contribute towards the deficit

d) Other contingent liabilities consisting of routine claims will be accounted for as an expense in the period in which the

costs are incurred. It is not possible to determine the Town's liability, if any, with respect to these other matters.

e) Commitments - The Town rents equipment under operating leases which expire on February 28, 2012 and May 28,

2016. The amount due under these leases to the date of expiry is $14,130.

$

$

2011

286,919

262,591

549,510

$

$

2010

259,508

240,104

499,612
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12. SEGMENT DISCLOSURE BY SERVICE

The Town of Qualicum Beach is a diversified municipal government that provides a wide range of services to its residents.

The following is a description of the types of services included in each of the main segments of the Town's financial

statements:

General Government Services

Services related to general corporate and legislative governance and administration as well as human resources, information

technology and financial management.

Protective Services

Services related to providing fire protection, bylaw enforcement and building inspection to the Town, as well as the Town's

share of expenses related to providing policing.

Transportation Services

Services related to the delivery of municipal public works services including the development and maintenance of roadway

systems, street lighting, and other public works and engineering related services.

Environmental Services

Services related to the collection of garbage and chipping as well as environmental testing and monitoring. It also includes

services related to the delivery of water, sanitary sewer removal and the planning, development and maintenance of the

Town's water and sewer infrastructure.

Developmental Services

Services related to planning for development and for improving quality of life and sustainability initiatives.

Parks and Recreation Services

Services related to the development and maintenance of parks and trails, municipal landscaping, and providing and

maintaining recreation and cultural buildings.

The accounting policies used in these segments are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the consolidated

financial statements as disclosed in note 1. For additional information see the Consolidated Schedule of Segment

Disclosure by Service (Schedule D).
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NET TAXATION

Taxes collected for municipal purposes

General

Parcel tax - water

Parcel tax - sewer

1% utility tax

Taxes collected for other governments

Education

Regional District of Nanaimo

Nanaimo Regional Hospital District

Vancouver Island Regional Library

B.C. Assessment Authority

Municipal Finance Authority

Less taxes paid to other governments

Grants-in-lieu of taxes

Federal government

Taxes paid to other governments

B.C. Hydro

Permissive tax exemptions

WATER AND SEWER RATES

Water user rates

Water connection fees

Sewer user rates

Sewer connection fees

SALE OF SERVICES

Public Works

Solid waste pickup

Cemetery

2011

Budget

2011

Actual

S8

SCHEDULE A

2010

Actual

(unaudited)

6,282.674

786.000

157,200

125,050

7,350,924

4.530.000

3,050,000

437,000

356.000

133,600

400

8,507,000

(8.507.000)

14,000

(7,377)

51,250

10,762

68.635

7.419,559

851.570

7,000

379.373

7,000

1.244,943

15.500

451.000

33.114

499.614

$

$

$

$

$

S

6,289.727

775,605

158,935

131.976

7,356,243

4,530,743

3,047.604

437.595

356.425

133.439

414

8,506,220

(8.505.111)

1.109

13,857

(7,729)

60,557

11,784

78,469

7,435.821

873,800

27.774

401.715

9,000

1.312,289

33,924

529,145

31,674

594,743

$

$

$

$

$

$

5,994,870

774,165

158,655

129,063

7,056,753

4.582,480

2,995.757

439,050

336,819

138,670

404

8.493,180

(8.472,040)

21.140

13.571

(7,714)

59,817

11.784

77,458

7,155.351

905.873

10.700

398,143

9,750

1,324.466

28,247

123,000

41,658

192.905
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OTHER REVENUE FROM OWN SOURCES

Licences and permits

Leases and rentals

Interest on investments

Interest on property taxes

Miscellaneous - operating

Contributions and other

Airport services

Community Hall

Civic Centre

2011

Budget

(unaudited)

$ 173,482

327,610

65,000

59,937

89,332

20,000

110,401

26,438

136,980

$

2011

Actual

217,368

361,278

44,557

57,365

126,966

156,694

117,394

26,388

123,977

S8

SCHEDULE A

2010

Actual

$ 187,802

355,230

35,763

61,391

107,796

63,318

100,698

24,244

130,078

1,009,180 1,231,987

GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS

Operating

Revenue sharing grants

Fire protection

Community parks and other

Other grants

Capital

Infrastructure

Federal gas tax revenue

OTHER CAPITAL REVENUE

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Contributions of tangible capital assets

Transfer from deferred revenue - capital

TOTAL REVENUE

SUMMARY OF REVENUE

Operating revenue

Capital and other revenue

$

$

$

$

$

$

662,561

1,193,333

278,593

1,471,926

2,134,487

1,047,000

231,000

1,278,000

13,585,783

10,815,857

2.769,926

13,585,783

$

$

$

$

$

$

920,339

803,684

278,487

1,082,171

2,002,510

566,627

112,256

231,000

909,883

13,487,233

11,338,485

2,148,748

13,487,233

1,066,320

463,000

76,236

113,325

10,000

$ 631,210

95,610

108,095

85,424

$ 134,434

84,950

133,239

217,070

$

$

$

$

$

$

569,693

1,317,910

278,513

1,596,423

2,166,116

95,161

60,000

160,000

" 315,161

12,220,319

10,245,417

1,974,902

12,220,319
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2011

Budget

2011

Actual

S9

SCHEDULE B

2010

Actual

GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES

Legislative

Grants-in-aid

Office and ground maintenance

Administrative

Other

Fiscal services

Tangible capital assets amortization

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

RCMP

Fire department

Other

Tangible capital assets amortization

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

P/W administration and yard

Roads and drainage

Airport

Less fuel sales

Street lighting

Equipment

Tangible capital assets amortization

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Waste removal

Solid waste landfill

Other solid waste

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

(unaudited)

113,500

88,467

191,455

1,165,903

90,697

1,650,022

45,245

66.000

1,761,267

1,025,000

512,465

318,139

1,855,604

45,000

1,900,604

534,554

700,619

393,249

(283,240)

130,905

522,021

1,998,108

2,308,000

4,306,108

563,576

8,000

18,000

589.576

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

116,538

87,432

178,745

1,119,559

103,672

1,605,946

21.515

63,493

1,690,954

856,059

529,483

317,782

1,703,324

43,291

1,746.615

522,758

865,871

322,568

(212,254)

135,883

526,526

2,161,352

2,207,659

4,369,011

484,926

10,454

26,235

521,615

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

113,636

87,432

141,753

1,075,550

89,410

1,507,781

22,482

60,175

1,590.438

839,978

529,780

293,176

1,662,934

41,600

1,704,534

490,340

817,357

322,471

(186,027)

130,491

511,107

2,085,739

2,128,933

4,214,672

232,044

11,625

238,196

481,865
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2011

Budget

WATER SERVICES

Water maintenance

Water tangible capital assets amortization

SEWER SERVICES

Sewer maintenance

Sewer tangible capital assets amortization

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Cemetery

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Planning and zoning

Community development

PARKS AND RECREATIONAL SERVICES

Recreation

Community Hall

Civic Centre

Parks buildings

Beach maintenance

Parks and landscaping

Tangible capital assets amortization

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES

Operating costs

Fiscal services

Amortization

(unaudited)

733,739

347,000

1,080,739

$

$

180,802

160,000

340,802

43,618

283,719

339,703

623,422

1,484,630

174,000

$ 1,658,630

$ 12,304,766

9,159,521

45,245

3,100,000

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2011

Actual

780,952

331,022

1,111,974

168,649

153.922

322,571

39,011

281,477

405,187

686,664

1,434,530

167,391

$ 1,601,921

$ 12,090,336

9,102,043

21,515

2,966,778

S9

SCHEDULE B

2010

Actual

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

744,550

323,701

1,068,251

176,017

150,035

326.052

51,045

291,845

369,033

660,878

10,613

69,217

423,782

166,362

60,119

754,537

$ 4,908

47,619

357,949

201,674

57,061

765,319

$ 3,832

67,217

444,684

161,391

61,322

847,017

1,585,463

162,792

$ 1,748,255

$ 11,845,990

8,956,272

22,482

2,867,236

$ 12,304,766 $ 12,090,336 $ 11,845,990
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Gas Tax Agreement Funds

Opening balance

Add: Amount received during the year

Less: Amount spent on projects

$

2011

(59,363)

278,487

(900,206)

(681,082)

$

$

S10

SCHEDULE C

2010

(337.876)

278,513

(59,363)

The federal gas tax funding is provided by the Government of Canada. The use of the funding is established by a

funding agreement between the Municipality and the Union of British Columbia Municipalities. Gas tax funding may

be used towards designated public transit, community energy, water, wastewater, solid waste and capacity building

projects, as specified in the funding agreements.
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SCHEDULE D

Consolidated

General

Government

Services

Protective

Services

Transportation

Services

Environmental

Services

Development

Services

Parks

& Recreation

Services

Revenue

Nol taxation

Sale of services

Other operating revenue

Government transfers

Gain on disposal of assets

Olher capital revenue

Expenses

Wages and salaries

Goods and sen/tees

Amortization

Fiscal services

Annual surplus (deficit)

2011

$ 7.435.821

1,907.032

1.231.687

2,002,510

566,627

343.256

13.487.233

4.918.485

4,163,558

2,966,778

21,515

12.090.336

$ 1,396,897

2010

% 7.155.351

1.517.372

1,068.320

2,168,116

95.161

220,000

12,220,319

4.083.483

3,972,789

2.867,236

22,482

11.845,990

$ 374,329

2011

S 6.501.282

-

816,781

580,638

566.627

112.258

8,357.584

952.467

653,459

63,493

21.515

1,690.954

S 6,666.630

2010

S 6.222.531

-

493,743

113,219

95.161

6.924.654

892.949

614,032

60,175

22.482

1.590.433

$ 5,334,216

2011

$ 224,107

166,183

-

-

390,290

687.006

1,010,318

43,291

.

1.746.615

$ (1,356,325)

2010

S 194.628

106,165

-

-

300.793

688.953

973,981

41.800

.

1.704.534

$ (1,403,7411

2011

$ 13,495

117,394

B5.423

-

231.000

447.312

1,170.739

990,813

2,207.659

-

4,369.011

S (3,621,699)

2010

$ 20.201

115,288

156,766

-

25,000

317,255

1.134.848

951,093

2,128,933

4.214.672

$ (3,897,417)

2011

$ 934.539

1,875,912

•

1,082,171

-

-

3.892,622

732,798

777,429

484,944

-

1.995.171

$ 1,807,451

2010

* 932.820

1.491.525

-

1,287,862

-

135.000

3,847.207

715,842

737,635

473,736

-

1.927,213

S 1,919,994

2011

S 17.625

84,640

-

-

-

102.265

355,748

330,918

-

-

686.684

S [584,399)

2010

$ 4.336

59.989

-

-

-

64.305

344.867

318.011

-

-

660.878

$ (596.574)

2011

$ • $

169.065

108,095

-

297.160

1.019.707

414.823

167,391

-

1,601.921

$ (1.304,761) $

2010

1,310

202,692

502,104

-

60,000

766,106

1.206,228

379,237

162,792

-

1.748.255

(982,149)
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SCHEDULE E

COST

Opening Balance (Jan 1,2010)

Add: 2010 Additions

Less: 2010 Disposals

Closing Balance (Dec. 31, 2010)

Add: 2011 Additions

Less: 2011 Disposals

Closing Balance (Dec. 31,2011)

Land Buildings Equipment Water Sewer Drainage Roads Other Parks Total

$ 30,631,352 $ 18,343,723 $ 4,138,288 S 13,809.502 $ 9.310.870 $ 16.760.725 $ 41,377,591 $ 17,465.385 $ 1,473,928 $ 153,311,364

1,406,786 448,308 - - 68.341 36.344 719,870 - 2,679,649

(124,076) (187,716) (4,588) - (17.720) - (63,310) - (397,410)

30,507,276

1.494,925

(90,500)

31,911.701

19.750,509

1.520.045

21,270,554

4,398,880

1.134.136

(427,064)

5.105.952

13,804,914

332.830

14,137.744

9,310.870

550

9,311,420

16,811,346

435,887

17.247,233

41,413,935

83,382

41,497,317

18,121,945

242,884

(100.687)

18,264,142

1,473,928

-

1.473.928

155,593,603

5,244,639

(618,251)

160.219,991

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

Opening Balance (Jan 1,2010)

Add: 2010 Amortization

Less: 2010 Disposals

Closing Balance (Dec 31.2010)

Add: 2011 Amortization

Less: 2011 Disposals

Closing Balance (Dec 31,2011)

5.122.037

408,584

2,444.926

262,178

(136,538)

4.008.557

186,350

3.930.664

155,181

-

4,520,852

294,844

(6.497)

17.827.804

1.160,614

6,086,758

368,254

(17,727)

711,651

31,231

_

44.653,249

2,867,236

(160,762)

5.530.621 2.570,566 4.194.907 4,085,845 4.809.199 18.988.418 6,437,285 742,882

433.972 296,541

(374,082)

201,983 155,190 302.109 1.168.510 372.498

(2,797)

35,975

5,964,593 2,493,025 4,396,890 4,241,035 5,111,308 20.156.928 6,806,986

47,359,723

2,966,778

(376.879)

778.857 49,949,622

Net Book Value, Dec 31,2010 $ 30,507.276 $ 14,219,888 $ 1.828,314 $ 9,610,007 $ 5.225.025 $ 12.002.147 $ 22.425.517 $ 11,684.660 S 731.046 $ 108.233.880

Net Book Value, Dec 31,2011 S 31.911.701 $ 15,305,961 $ 2.612.927 $ 9,740,654 $ 5,070,385 $ 12,135.925 $ 21.340.389 $ 11,457,156 $ 695,071 S 110,270,369
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S1

TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

2010 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The preparation of these Financial Statements is the responsibility of management The consolidated financial

statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and the

integrity and objectivity of these statements are management's responsibility.

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide

reasonable assurance that reliable financial information is produced.

Council is responsible for ensuring that management fulfils its responsibilities for financial reporting and intemal

control and exercises this responsibility through the Finance Committee of Council. The Finance Committee

meets with the external auditors two times per year.

The external auditors, McGorman MacLean, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with generally

accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements. Their examination includes

a review and evaluation of the Town's system of intemal control and appropriate tests and procedures to provide

reasonable assurance that the financial statements are presented fairly. The external auditors have full and free

access to the Finance Committee of Council.

On behalf of the Town of Qualicum Beach

John Marsh, CMA Teunis Westbroek

Financial Administrator/Deputy CAO Mayor
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Mark A. A. McGorman, Ltd.

Campbell B. Maclean, Ltd.

CharteredAccountants Stana ftafcto. Inc.

Tel: 250-248-3211

Fax:250-248-4504

.NDEPENDENTAUDn-OR* REPORT

stano@mcgomianmadean.com

To the Mayor and Council of the

Town of Qualicum Beach

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of the Town of Qualicum Beach

as at December 31, 2010 and the consolidated statements of operations, changes in net financial assets and

cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance

with Canadian Public Sector Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management determines is

necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted our

audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether

the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgment, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those

risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation

of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of the Town as at December 31, 2010 and the results of its operations for the year then ended in

accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Parksville, Canada

June 13, 2011

CA 154 Memorial Ave., P.O. Box 760, Parksville, B.C. V9P 2G869



TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

S3

STATEMENT 1

2010 2009

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents (note 2)

Accounts receivable (note 3)

Deposit

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Accounts payable (note 4)

Accrued employee benefits

Deferred revenue

Performance bonds and deposits

Deferred revenue - capital (note 5)

Long term debt (note 6)

Capital lease obligation (note 7)

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Inventories

Prepaid expenses

Tangible capital assets (note 8)

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS (note 9)

$ 4,786,369

2,139.433

238,141

7,163,943

1,121,256

553,628

882,523

408,408

1,124,018

188,533

4,278,366

2,885,577

132,000

4,603

108,233,880

108,370,483

$ 5,257,657

930,669

6.188.326

928,720

494,775

955,826

230,572

1.104,917

269,333

93.916

4.078.060

2,110,266

109,400

3,950

108,658.115

108.771,465

$ 111,256,060 $ 110,881,731

Contingent liabilities and commitments (note 11)

Approved:

Financial Administrator
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

REVENUE

Net taxation

Water and sewer rates

Sale of services

Other revenue from own sources

Government transfers

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Contribution of tangible capital assets

Transfer from deferred revenue - capital

2010

Budget

(unaudited)

$ 7,111,042

1,270,152

234,806

964.777

2,700,353

1,040,000

-

410,000

$

2010

Actual

7,155,351

1,324,466

192,905

1,066,320

2,166,116

95,161

60,000

160,000

S4

STATEMENT 2

2009

Actual

$ 6,842,348

1,365,626

74,471

1,112,668

1,876,108

2,316

-

156,642

13,731,130 12,220,319

EXPENSES

General government services

Protective services

Transportation services

Environmental health services

Water services

Sewer services

Public health services

Planning and development services

Parks and recreational services

11,642,716

ANNUAL SURPLUS (DEFICIT) 2,088,414

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 110,881,731

ACCUMULATED SURPLUS AT END OF YEAR $ 112,970,145

11,845,990

374,329

110.881,731

$ 111,256,060

11,430,180

1.694,252

1,755,423

4,117,607

391,114

1,052,560

332,433

42,763

608,683

1,647,881

1,590,438

1,704,534

4,214,672

481,865

1,068,251

326,052

51,045

660,878

1,748,255

1,739,151

1,606,217

4,363,761

244,553

1,114,117

338,509

33,311

673,807

1,637.135

11,750,560

(320,380)

111,202,111

$ 110,881,731
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

ANNUAL SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

Acquisition of tangible capital assets

Amortization of tangible capital assets

Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Acquisition (consumption) of supplies inventory

Acquisition (consumption) of prepaid expense

CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS END OF YEAR

2010

Budget

(unaudited)

$ 2,088,414 $

(6,350,500)

2,900,000

(3,450,500)

-

(1,362,086)

2,110,266

$ 748,180 $

2010

Actual

374,329

(2,679,649)

2,867,236

331,809

(95.161)

424,235

(22,600)

(653)

(23,253)

775,311

2,110,266

2,885,577

S5

STATEMENT 3

2009

Actual

$ (320,380)

(2,268,714)

2,965,576

16,550

(2,316)

711.096

17,800

5,227

23,027

413,743

1,696,523

$ 2,110,266
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2010

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONS

Annual surplus (deficit)

Items not involving cash:

Amortization

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Change in non-cash operating working capital:

Decrease (increase)

Accounts receivable

Deposit

Prepaid expenses

Inventories

Increase (decrease)

Accounts payable

Accrued employee benefits

Deferred revenue

Performance bonds and deposits

Deferred revenue - capital

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Decrease in long term debt

Decrease in capital lease obligation

CAPITAL ACTIVITIES

Purchase of tangible capital assets

Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid for interest

2010

374.329

2,867,236

(95,161)

(1,208,764)

(238,141)

(653)

(22,600)

192,536

58,853

19,101

177,836

(73,303)

$

$

2,051,268

(80,800)

(93,916)

(174,716)

(2,679,649)

331,809

(2,347.840)

(471,288)

5,257,657

4,786,369

1,244

S6

STATEMENT 4

2009

(320.380)

2,965,576

(2,316)

(149,917)

5,227

17,800

172,356

(3,960)

(28,109)

17,336

(169,007)

$

$

2,504.606

(80,800)

(103,116)

(183,916)

(2,268,714)

16,550

(2.252.164)

68,526

5,189.131

5,257.657

613
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

S7

The Town of Qualicum Beach was incorporated on May 5,1942 under the provisions of the Local Government Act

of British Columbia. The Town's principal activities include the provision of services to residents of Qualicum Beach.

These include general government services, protective services, transportation services, environmental services,

development services and parks and recreation services.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES

(a) Basis of presentation

Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recommendation of the Public Sector

Accounting Board (PSAB) of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. The consolidated statement of

financial position includes all assets and liabilities of the Town.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are comprised of cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term highly liquid invest

ments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value.

(c) Non financial assets

Non-financial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of

services. They have useful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the

ordinary course of operations.

Tangible capital assets

Tangible capital assets are recorded at cost, which includes amounts that are directly attributable to acquisition,

construction, development or betterment of the assets. The cost, less the residual value, of the tangible capital

assets, excluding land, are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Years

Buildings and structures 50

Infrastructure - utilities 50 - 80

Infrastructure - transportation 20 - 75

Infrastructure - land improvements 25 - 75

Equipment 7-20

Amortization is charged over the assefs useful life commencing with the year of acquisition. No amortization is

charged in the year of disposal.

Inventories

Inventories are recorded at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

(d) Principles of consolidation

These financial statements include accounts of all funds of the Town. Inter-fund transactions and balances have

been eliminated.
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

S7

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(e) Basis of accounting

Except as noted below, the basis of accounting followed in the financial statement presentation is the accrual basis

and includes revenue in the period in which the transactions or events occurred that gave rise to the revenue, and

expenses in the period the goods and services are acquired and a liability is incurred or transfers are due.

Amounts that have been received in advance of services being rendered are recorded as deferred revenue until the

Town discharges the obligations that led to the collection of funds.

Grants, contributions and other amounts received, which are subject to external restrictions, are deferred and

reported as deferred revenue capital. Revenue is recognized when qualifying expenses are incurred.

Government transfers are recognized in the consolidated financial statements as revenue in the period in which

events giving rise to the transfer occur, providing the transfers are authorized, any eligibility criteria have been

met, and reasonable estimates of the amounts can be made.

(0 Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting standards requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure

of contingent assets and liabilities and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses.

In 2009, the Town's implementation of the Public Sector Accounting Handbook section 3150 has required

management to make estimates of historical cost and useful lives of tangible capital assets. Actual

results may differ from these estimates.

2. RESTRICTED CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Included in financial assets are cash and cash equivalents of $174,478 that are invested on behalf of the cemetery

trust fund. These funds may only be used for the upkeep and care of the cemetery and burial plots.
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TOWN OF QUAL1CUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2010

Property Taxes

Water Rates

Sewer Rates

Solid Waste

Receivable from federal government

Receivable from provincial government

Trade Receivables

4. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Trade payables

Payable to federal government

Payable to provincial government

Accrued debenture interest

Holdbacks payable

S. DEFERRED REVENUE - CAPITAL

2010

2009

$ 416.448 $

196.711

110.925

123.000

127,990

1,098,200

66.159

258.184

180.755

102.599

-

84.453

215.350

89.328

$ 2.139.433 $ 930.669

2009

710.434 $

215,494

89,085

369

105.874

623,588

243,989

58,201

369

2,573

$ 1.121.256 $ 928.720

Balance at beginning of the year

Additions

Refunds

Transfers to revenue

Interest

Off street

parking

$ 55.598

50,000

-

-

800

Development

cost charges

$ 1,049,319 $

273.234

(153.049)

(160.000)

8.116

Total

1,104,917

323,234

(153,049)

(160.000)

8.916

S7

$ 106,398 $ 1,017,620 $ 1.124,018

Deferred revenue - capital includes statutory reserves set up by bylaw under the authority of the Community

Charter which are required to be spent for the purposes specified in the Community Charter.

6. LONG TERM DEBT

General

Term loan, payable $6,733 monthly, principal only,

to April 1,2013

2010 2009

188.533 $ 269,333

Principal due over the next three years on long term debt is as follows:

2011 $

2012

2013

80,800

80,800

26.933

$ 188,533
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

7. CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION

Capital lease, payable $9,163 monthly, including

principal and interest at prime less 1% and goods
and services taxes, maturing December 2010

2010 2009

$ 93,916

S7

8. TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

2010

Land

Buildings and Structures

Equipment

Infrastructure

2009

Land

Buildings and Structures

Equipment

Infrastructure

$

$

$

$

Historical

Cost

30.507,276

19.750,509

4,398,880

100,936,938

155.593,603

Historical

Cost

30,631.352

18,343,723

4,138,288

100,198,001

153.311.364

Accumulated

Amortization

$ 5,530.621

2,570,566

39.258.536

$ 47,359.723

Accumulated

Amortization

$ 5,122,037

2.444,926

37.086.286

$ 44,653.249

$

$

$

$

Net Book

Value

30.507,276

14,219,888

1,828.314

61.678,402

108.233,880

Net Book

Value

30.631.352

13.221,686

1.693.362

63.111,715

108.658.115

9. ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Reserves and Surpluses

Equipment reserve fund

Property reserve fund

Park land reserve fund

Park improvements reserve fund

Cemetery reserve fund

Arrowsmith water reserve

Buildings reserve account

General surplus

Water surplus

Sewer surplus

Tangible capital assets (net of debt) (note 10)

Total accumulated surplus

2010 2009

$ 48,818

527,165

40.504

82.702

179,673

23,908

56.000

1,016.796

1.059.960

175.187

3,210,713

108.045,347

$111,256,060

$ 48,249

236.599

120.903

81,883

174,392

20,620

56.000

663,072

1.009.960

175.187

2,586,865

108,294.866

$110,881,731
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TOWN OF QUAUCUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

S7

10. INVESTMENT IN TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
2010 2009

Investment in tangible capital assets, beginning of the year $ 108,294,866 $ 108.822,046

add: capital expenditures 2,679,649 2,268,714

reduction in long term debt 174,716 183.916

less: amortization (2.867.236) (2.965.576)

net book value of asset disposals (236,648) (14,234)

Investment in tangible capital assets, end of the year $108.045,347 $108.294.866

11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS

a) Regional District - the Town is responsible, as a member of the Regional District of Nanaimo and of the

Nanaimo Regional Hospital District, for its proportion of any operating deficits or capital debt related to

functions in which it participates.

b) Municipal Pension Plan - the Town and its employees contribute to the Municipal Pension Plan (the Plan),

a jointly trusted pension plan. The Board of Trustees, representing plan members and employers, is

responsible for overseeing the management of the Plan, including the investment of.the assets and

administration of benefits. The pension plan is a multi-employer contributory pension plan. Basic

pension benefits provided are defined. The Plan has about 163,000 active members and

approximately 60.000 retired members. Active members include approximately 35,000

contributors from local governments.

Every three years an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the finandai position of the Plan and the

adequacy of plan funding. The most recent valuation as at December 31,2009 indicated an unfunded

liability of $1,024 million for basic pension benefits. The next actuarial valuation will be performed as

at December 31, 2012 with results available in 2013. The actuary does not attribute portions of the

surplus/unfunded liability to individual employers. Contributions to the plan were:

Employer portion

Employee portion

$

$

2010

259.508

240.104

499.612

$

$

2009

236,443

219,709

456,152

c) Municipal Insurance Association of British Columbia - the Town is a participant in the Munidpal Insurance

Association of British Columbia. Should the Association pay out daims in excess of premiums received,

it is possible that the Town, along with other participants, would be required to contribute towards the deficit.

d) Other contingent liabilities consisting of routine claims will be accounted for as an expense in the period

in which the costs are incurred. It is not possible to determine the Town's liability, if any, with respect to

these other matters.

e) Commitments - The Town rents equipment under an operating lease which expires on February 28,2012.

The amount due under this lease to the date of expiry is $3,089.
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010
S7

12. SEGMENT DISCLOSURE BY SERVICE

The Town of Qualicum Beach is a diversified municipal government that provides a wide range of services to its

residents. The following is a description of the types of services included in each of the main segments of the

Town's financial statements:

General Government Services

Services related to general corporate and legislative governance and administration as well as human resources,

information technology and financial management.

Protective Services

Services related to providing fire protection, bylaw enforcement and building inspection to the Town, as well as

the Town's share of expenses related to providing policing.

Transportation Services

Services related to the delivery of municipal public works services including the development and maintenance

of roadway systems, street lighting, and other public works and engineering related services.

Environmental Services

Services related to the collection of garbage and chipping as well as environmental testing and monitoring. It
also includes services related to the delivery of water, sanitary sewer removal and the planning, development

and maintenance of the Town's water and sewer infrastructure.

Developmental Services

Services related to planning for development and for improving quality of life and sustainability initiatives.

Parks and Recreation Services

Services related to the development and maintenance of parks and trails, municipal landscaping, and providing

and maintaining recreation and cultural buildings.

The accounting policies used in these segments are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements as disclosed in note 1. For additional information see the Consolidated

Segment Disclosure by Services (Schedule E).
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TOWN OF QUAUCUM BEACH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

S7

13. ANNUAL BUDGET

The financial statements include the 2010 annual budget as approved by Council on December 7,2009 adjusted

for items that do not affect revenues and expenses.

Total revenue as per December 7,2009 adopted bylaw no. 647 $ 15,295,216

- remove internal reserve funds transfer (1.564,086)

13,731,130

Total expenses as per December 7,2009 adopted bylaw no. 647 15,295,216

- capital expenditures on property purchase (6,350,500)

- principal payments on debt (188,000)

- remove internal reserve funds transfer (14,000)

- amortization expense 2,900.000

11,642,716

Budgeted excess revenues over expenses $ 2,088,414

14. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain 2009 comparative figures have been changed to reflect financial statement presentation adopted in the

current year.
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

NET TAXATION

Taxes collected for municipal purposes

General

Parcel tax - water

Parcel tax - sewer

1% utility tax

2010

Budget

(unaudited)

$ 5.980.081

785.000

157.000

122.000

$

2010

Actual

5.994.870

774,165

158.655

129.063

S8

SCHEDULE A

2009

Actual

$ 5,719.316

768,565

157.465

124.965

Taxes collected for other governments

Education

Regional District of Nanaimo

Nanaimo Regional Hospital District

Vancouver Island Regional Library

B.C. Assessment Authority

Municipal Finance Authority

Less taxes paid to other governments

7.044.081

8.471,000

(8.471.000)

7.056.753

8,493.180

(8.472.040)

21.140

6.770.310

4.576,000

2,985,000

438,000

337.000

134.000

1.000

4,582.480

2.995.757

439,050

336.819

138.670

404

4,485,797

2,653,974

423,733

330.770

134.104

403

8.028.782

(8,029.521)

(739)

Grants-in-lieu of taxes

Federal government

Taxes paid to other governments

B.C. Hydro

Permissive tax exemptions

WATER AND SEWER RATES

Water user rates

Water connection fees

Sewer user rates

Sewer connection fees

SALE OF SERVICES

Public Works

Solid waste pickup

Cemetery

$

$

$

$

14,000

(7.539)

50.000

10.500

66.961

7.111.042

871.702

10.000

378,450

10,000

1,270.152

34,500

168,000

32.306

$

$

$

$

13.571

(7.714)

59.817

11,784

77,458

7,155.351

905,873

10,700

398,143

9.750

1,324.466

28,247

123,000

41.658

$

$

$

13.959

(7.789)

55,051

11.556

72,777

6,842.348

967.406

10,420

378,050

9,750

1.365,626

26,131

48.340

234,806 192,905 74.471

81



TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF REVENUES (continued)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

OTHER REVENUE FROM OWN SOURCES

Licences and permits

Leases and rentals

Interest on investments

Interest on property taxes

Miscellaneous - operating

Contributions and other

Airport services

Community Hall

Civic Centre

GOVERNMENT TRANSFERS

Operating

Revenue sharing grants

Fire protection

Community parks and other

Other grants

Capital

Infrastructure

Federal gas tax revenue

2010

Budget

(unaudited)

151,490

327,610

60,000

43,841

106,762

7,595

107,972

25,793

133,714

$

2010

Actual

187,802

355,230

35,763

61,391

107,796

63,318

100,698

24,244

130,078

S8

SCHEDULEA

2009

Actual

$ 144,934

331,475

29,893

50,122

54,834

233,282

102,083

28,895

137,151

OTHER CAPITAL REVENUE

Gain on disposal of tangible capital assets

Contributions of tangible capital assets

Transfer from deferred revenue - capital

TOTAL REVENUE

SUMMARY OF REVENUE

Operating revenue

Capital and other revenue

964,777

330,760

2,091,593

278,000

2,369,593

$ 1,450,000

$ 13,731,130

$ 9,903,942

3,827,188

$ 13,731,130

1,066,320

569,693

1,317,910

278,513

1,596,423

$ 2,166,116

$ 95,161

60,000

160,000

$

$

$

$

315,161

12,220,319

10,245,417

1,974,902

12,220,319

1.112,668

134,000

75,110

111.650

10,000

$ 134,434

84,950

133,239

217,070

$ 797,231

77,740

114.248

71.791

$

$

$

$

$

1.061,010

533.027

282.071

815.098

1,876,108

2,316

156,642

158,958

11,430,180

10,222.842

1,207,338

$ 11,430,180
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

GENERAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES

Legislative

Grants-in-aid

Office and ground maintenance

Administrative

Other

Fiscal services

Tangible capital asset amortization

PROTECTIVE SERVICES

RCMP

Fire department

Other

Tangible capital asset amortization

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

P/W administration and yard

Roads and drainage

Airport

less fuel sales

Street lighting

Equipment

Tangible capital asset amortization

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Waste removal

Solid waste landfill

Other solid waste

$

$

2010

Budget

2010

Actual

S9

SCHEDULE B

2009

Actual

(unaudited)

110,000

87,439

187,701

1,127,662

88,527

1,601,329

30,923

62,000

1,694,252

900,000

502,415

311,008

1,713,423

42,000

1,755,423

524,072

686,882

385,537

(277.007)

128,338

511,785

1,959,607

2,158,000

4,117,607

329,772

15,920

45,422

391.114

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

113,636

87,432

141,753

1,075,550

89,410

1,507,781

22,482

60.175

1,590,438

839.978

529,780

293,176

1.662,934

41,600

1,704,534

490,340

817,357

322,471

(186,027)

130,491

511,107

2,085,739

2,128,933

4,214,672

232,044

11,625

238,196

481,865

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

110,662

86,412

236,270

1,136,897

92,081

1,662,323

14,589

62,239

1,739,151

820,510

454,595

288,085

1,563,190

43,027

1,606,217

548,501

799,518

414,620

(217,702)

122,215

494,658

2,161,810

2,201,951

4,363.761

142,968

13,703

87,881

244,553
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES (continued)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

WATER SERVICES

Water maintenance

Fiscal services

Water tangible capital asset amortization

SEWER SERVICES

Sewer maintenance

Sewer tangible capital asset amortization

PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICES

Cemetery

PLANNING DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

Planning and zoning

Community development

PARKS AND RECREATIONAL SERVICES

Recreation

Community Hall

Civic Centre

Parks buildings

Beach maintenance

Parks and landscaping

Tangible capital asset amortization

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SUMMARY OF EXPENDITURES

Operating costs

Fiscal services

Amortization

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2010

Budget

(unaudited)

727,560

325.000

1,052,560

182,433

150,000

332.433

42,763

216,153

392,530

608,683

10,404

67,860

445,471

163,100

58,940

739,106

1.484.881

163.000

1,647,881

11,642,716

8,711,793

30,923

2,900,000

11,642,716

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

2010

Actual

744,550

323,701

1,068,251

176,017

150,035

326,052

51.045

291,845

369,033

660,878

3,832

67,217

444,684

161,391

61,322

847,017

1,585,463

162,792

1,748,255

11.845,990

8,956.272

22.482

2.867,236

11,845.990
-

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

S9

SCHEDULE B

2009

Actual

751,314

28,000

334,803

1,114,117

183,328

155.181

338,509

33.311

245,626

428.181

673,807

20,145

66,226

429,449

159,262

47,000

746.678

1.468.760

168.375

1.637,135

11,750,560

8,742,395

42.589

2,965,576

11,750,560
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TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS OF GAS TAX AGREEMENT

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

Gas Tax Agreement Funds

Opening balance

Add: Amount received during the year

Less: Amount spent on projects

2010

(337,876)

278,513

(59,363)

$

$

S10

SCHEDULE C

2009

(250,862)

282,071

(369,085)

(337,876)

The federal gas tax funding is provided by the Government of Canada. The use of the funding is established by a
funding agreement between the Municipality and the Union of British Columbia Municipalities. Gas tax funding

may be used towards designated public transit, community energy, water, wastewater, solid waste and capacity

building projects, as specified in the funding agreements.

85



TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF SEGMENT DISCLOSURE BY SERVICE

DECEMBER 31,2010

S11

SCHEDULE D

Consolidated

General

Government

Services

Protective

Services

Transportation

Services

Environmental

Services

Development

Services

Psrke

& Recreation

Services

Rovenuo

Not taxation

Sale of services

Other operating revenue

Government transfers

Gain on disposal of assets

Other copilot revenue

Expenses

Wages and salaries

Goods and services

Amortization

Fiscal services

Annual surplus (deficit)

2010

S 7.155.351

1.517,372

1.006.320

2.166,115

95,101

220,000

12.220.310

4.983,483

3.972,789

2,867,239

22,482

11.84S.0S0

$ 374,329

20DB

S 6.842.348

1,440,090

1.112.668

1.870.108

2.318

158.642

11.430.1B0

4.529.900

4.212.495

2.065,676

42,580

11.750.560

$ (320,380)

2010

$ 6.222.531

-

493.743

113.219

95.161

6.924.054

892,949

614.832

60.175

22.4B2

1,590.438

% 5,334,216

2009

$ 5.616.318

-

455.628

713.057

-

7.085,003

873.696

788.627

62.239

14.5BD

1.739.151

$ 5.345.B52

2010

$ 194.628

100.165

-

300,793

688.953

973.981

41.600

1.704.534

$ (1,403,741)

200B

$ 149,080

161.914

-

311,894

634,570

92B.620

43.027

1.608.217

$ (1,294,323)

2010

9 20,201

115.268

158,768

-

25,000

317,255

1,134.046

951.093

2.12B.B33

4.214.072

$ (3,897,417)

2009

$ 23,553

189.221

377.420

2,310

150.042

749,150

1,009,101

1,152,708

2.201,951

4,363.760

t (3,fl14,fiO2)

2010

S 932.820

1,491,525

-

1,287,862

-

135.000

3,847,207

715.842

737.635

473.736

1.927,213

» 1,919,994

2009

$ 926.030

1,413,987

-

423,427

-

-

2,703,424

679.103

533.403

489,984

28,000

1.730.490

S 1,032,934

2010

$ 4,336

59.969

-

-

04,305

344.887

316.011

-

680.678

$ (506.574)

2009

$ 80,362

6.000

-

107,362

306.765

367.042

-

-

673.807

( (366,445)

2010

$ 1,310 $

202.692

502,104

-

60.000

766.106

1.208.226

379,237

162,792

-

1.748.255

S 1982.149) $

2008

2.57B

218.477

192,204

-

-

413,339

1.026.685

442.095

100.375

-

1,637,135

(1.223.796)
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TOWN OF QUAUCUM BEACH

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

DECEMBER 31,2010

Land Buildings Equipment Water Sewer Drainage Roads Other Parks

S12

SCHEDULE E

Total

Opening Balance (Jan 1,2009) $30,631,352 $18,285,179 $3,818,130 $13,386,577 $ 9,310,870 $16,760,725 $40,238,767 $17,465,385 $1,169,369 $151,066,374

Add: 2009 Additions - 58.544 343.882 422.925 - - 1,138,804 - 304,559 2,268.714

Less: 2009 Disposals - - (23,724) - - - - • - (23.724)

Closing Balance (Dec. 31.2009) 30.631.352 18.343.723 4,138,28B 13.809,502 9,310,870 16,760.725 41,377,591 17,465.385 1,473.928 153,311.364

Add: 2010 Additions - 1.406,786 448.30B - - 68,341 36.344 719.870 - 2.679,649

Leas: 2010 Disposals (124,076) ; (187.716) (4.588) : (17.720) : (63,310) : (397,410)

Closing Balance (Dec. 31,2010) 30,507,276 19,750,509 4.398,880 13,604.914 9,310,870 16,811,346 41,413,935 18,121,945 1,473,928 155,593,603

ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION

Opening Balance (Jan 1,2009)

Add: 2009 Amortization

Less: 2009 Disposals

Closing Balance (Dec 31,2009)

Add: 2010 Amortization

Less: 2010 Disposals

Closing Balance (Dec 31,2010)

4.768,076

353.961

2.194.232

260.184

(9.490)

3,804,496

204,061

3,775,483

155,181

4,227,123 16.493.482 5,763.337 670.934 41,697.163

293,729 1,334.322 323.421 40.717 2.965.576

(9.490)

5,122,037 2.444.926 4,008,557 3.930,664 4,520,652 17,827,804 6,086.758 711,651

408,584 262.178

(136.538)

186.350 155,181 294,844

(6,497)

1,160.614 368.254

(17,727)

31.231

5.530.621 2,570,566 4,194,907 4.085,845 4,809,199 18,988,418 6.437,285 742.882

44,653,249

2.867,236

(160.762)

47,359.723

Net Book Value. Dec 31,2009 $ 30,631,352 $ 13,221,686 $ 1,693,362 $ 9.000,945 $ 5.380,206 $ 12.239,873 $ 23,549.787 $ 11,378.627 $ 762.277 $ 10B.6S8/I15

Net Book Value. Dec 31,2010 $ 30,507.276 S 14,219.880 $ 1.828,314 S 9,610,007 $ 5,225.025 $12,002,147 $22,425,517 $11,684,660 $ 731.046 $108,233,880
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Corix Water Products LP

#2 -2683 Moray Avenue

Courienay, BC V9N 8M9

CANADA

^1; 250-334-3200

a: 250-334-2973

www.corix.com

QUOTATION corix'
Water Products

Sales Quote Number:

Sales Quote Date:

Page:

1021205773

03/27/12

1

BILL TO TOWN OF QUAL1CUM BEACH

P.O. BOX 130

QUALICUM BEACH, BC V9K 1S7

CANADA

Tel: 250-752-6921

Fax: 250-752-1243

SHIP TO TOWN OF QUALICUM BEACH

Allen Cameron

Qualicum Beach Airport

QUALICUM BEACH, BC

CANADA

CUST NO.

TERMS

SHIP VIA

SHIP METHOD

F.O.B.

PRINTED

ITEM NO.

TOWQUABEA

Net 30 days

CLOSING DATE

ORDERED BY

Corix Water Products Truck salesperson

PREPAID

BStanger 03/27/12

DESCRIPTION

CREATOR

11:40 AM

Allen Cameron

Blair Stanger

Blair Stanger

UNIT

PROJECT

ENGINEER

CUST JOB NO. QUALICUM AIRPORT

CUST JOB DESC

QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

ZZWI-DRAINAGE ADS WATER QUALITY UNIT EA 9,332.25 9,332.25

Taxable Amount

9,332.25

Tax Exempt Amount

0.00 HST-BC(12%) 1,119.87

Subtotal:

Total Tax:

Total:

9,332.25

1,119.87

10,452.12

Thank you for the opportunity to quote. This quote prepared for you by: Blair Stanger

Tel: 250- 334-3200 blair.stanger@corlx.com

J QUOTATION IS VALID FOR THE IDENTIFIED CUSTOMER ONLYAND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL. ALL QUOTATIONS ARE

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF CREDIT. CORIX ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CORRECTNESS OR COMPLETENESS

OF MATERIAL QUOTED. F.O.B. POINT* PRICES ARE BASED ON ALL ITEMS AND QUANTITIES QUOTED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

ALL PRICES ARE FIRM FORACCEPTANCE WITHIN 30 DAYS OF QUOTATION DATE

GST No. 83522 9451RT 88



HAYLQCK BROS. PAVING LTD.
P.O. Box 9, Quallcum Beach, British Columbia V9K1S7 • Telephone: (250) 248-8011/248-6313/390-9959
Plant and Office located at 1301 Albernl Highway, Partevllle B.C. Fax (250) 248-5150

Quotation and Work Order

January 26, 2012

To: Town of Quallcum Beach Phone: 250-927-5003

Attention: Alan Cameron Email: acameron@quallcum beach.com

Re: Qualicum Beach Airport Fuel SdIII Containment

We are pleased to quote unit prices for the above noted project.

Scope of Work

Regrade 2 areas near fueling stations to create swale. Supply ofgravel by others.

+/-170m* $ 7.00/m2 $ 1,190.00
Pave ONLY with 50 mm ofHot Mix Asphalt, 2 ft wide trench and 2 swale areas,

+/-220m3 $ 44.00/m* $ 9,680.00
Pave 75 mm High Asphalt Drainage Curb,

+/- 14 m $ 20.00/m $ 280.00

Approximate Total $ 11,150.00

If there are any questions concerning this quote please call me at your convenience.

Note: **Due to current conditions with oil prices, prices are subject to change.

Sub-base and base by others. Any tight bladlng to be billed hourly.

LapJoints, Crack Sealing, Layout and Material Testing are not Included.

Upon completion of work an on site measure-up will determine actual billing area.

Catch basins, manholes etc. are to be Installed and adjusted by others If required.

This quote Is based on 2 mobilizations, traffic control Is flof Included.

HST will be added to the bill.

Terms and Guarantee: This quotation Is valid for 14 days from quotation date. Awarded work Is guaranteed subject to weather at
time ofpaving. HBP cannot guarantee specified densities which are paved In cold/damp weather from about October (or earlier),
until the following Spring warm weather returns. Uncompleted Fall work will be completed the following Spring (subject to price
escalation ores noted.) Work Is guaranteed for one yearfrom date ofcompletion against faulty workmanship and/or
materials supplied by HBP and as notedabove. HBP will not be responsible for

- any open cracks that may develop along seams between existing end newpavement

• complete water drainage from paved surfaces sloping less than 1%

• damages or delays due to any act or omission due to strikes

• weather, orany causes beyond Its control.

It Is understood and agreed that this quotation shall become a binding contract upon written acceptance and shall constitute the
entire binding contract between the parties hereto and that them ere no other express or Implied agreements. Additional work
requested by the Customer shall be deemed 'extras'and shall be charged therefore at ournormal charge out rates. The Customer
guarantees payment ofthe above price Immediately upon satisfactory completion or Progress Invoice. It Is understood and
agreed that Interest of 18% parannum shall be changed on the balance of the account unpaid. Any other terms ofpayment, credit
approval, orInterest payments must be establishedprior to commencement of work. Customers with priorapproved credit and

terms agree that 18% Interestperannum will be added to Invoices not paid within 30 days ofInvoice date. The Customerhereby
authorizes HBP to: obtain such credit Information & reports as may be required.

Credit Application Fonns are available on request

Signed: \ yt^^, .Ijyw-a^- Haylock Bros. Paving Ltd.
*—"'Dennis Dougan^AScT

Accepted: Date:

Customer or Representative
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Appendix 3: 2012 Artist and Studio Guide for Parksville – Qualicum and Area Proposal 

 

Summary Evaluation 
 

Proponent:  Oceanside Community Arts Council 
Amount Requested:  $5,000 
Summary: Production and distribution of a guide to artists and studios in the Parksville-

Qualicum area. 
Eligibility:  Production and distribution of an artist and studio guide is eligible as Targeted 

Operating Costs. 
Priority Areas:  Arts, Culture, and Media: Promotion of arts and cultural activities in non-urban 

areas to promote regional tourism. 
Evaluation Criteria:  
Project Viability: Yes No/ NA 
Clear and well-defined project   
Strong potential for success   
Realistic goals   
Sufficient information provided   

   

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA 
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work   
Evidence that the funds will be well managed   
Demonstration of other funding sources   

   

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA 
Unique component is evident in the project – the work is not already being 
attempted 

 
 

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project   
Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition 
for small or local businesses 

 
 

   

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA 
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities   
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating 
communities 

 
 

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN  NA 
   

Community Support: Yes No/ NA 
Well-articulated community benefit;   
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations   
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official 
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan) 

 
 

 

Project Area:  
Recommendation:  
 

 PARKSVILLE  QB  EA ‘E’  EA ‘F’  EA ‘G’  EA ‘H’ 
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Ri - GIONAL APPLICATION FORM 
NorthernCommunity Economic Development Program 2012 

m 

91



'AL REGION 
`8 

	

DISTRICT 	
APPLICATION FORM 

.00 "" 	- 
"i -, A 	" 	 onomic Development Program 2012 Northern Community Ec 

s ig ni rjg 

6300 HAMMOND BAY ROAD 

V9T 6N2 

4 SUBMIT DIGITAL COPIES TO: 	c";f'i" n 

92



Irl 	 1111111 1~1:1 III ,  =  Mw 

llj~=-  A&VITIVIATOM 
Dave Wright 

Iff1=1 
Helen Binns 

93



OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 
Overview of Volunteers 

REGULAR VOLUNTEERS AREA OF WORK  
Marjorie Gueho Gift Shop, ordering &pay outs 

Margaret Mitchell Gift shop 

Allan Watson Office, Blue Brochure 

Audra Wright Office, general 

Tatiana Myers Office 

Gillian Walker Gallery 

Jeff Shields Website 

Pat Collins Garden 

Doug O'Brien maintenance 

Eileen Nesbitt Art Classes Co-ordinator 

Janice Austin Piano player, Website 

Audrey Raines Resident Artist 

Merry Hallsor past president 

Hilary Bedigan receptions 

Dave Klinger performing arts committee 

Anita Roy Office, receptions, computers 

Mehdi Receptions 

Joan Shaver Receptions, hanging 

Jacqui Murray-Hall Resident Artist, Wed. drop in 

Tanya Prichett VIU contact 

Colleen Garton 

Geri Rea 

Carsten Krogh handy man 

Elaine Nesbit workshop classes 

Bonnie Klassen gallery committee, hanging 

Jode Tilly reception coordinator 
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CON I 5r? E. D00000 	35836 

OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 
PO BOX 1G62 STN MAIN 
PARKSVILLE BC V9P 2H5 

Date 

Member No. 

Page 

February 29, 2012 

123574 

1 of 6 

CHEQUING 
Community Partner Package 

  
Date 	Description 

01 Feb 12 Opening Balance 

01 Feb 1V ExternaivVitnorawal Mnsc Payments ROYAL BANK CENT RAL 
CARD CENTRE 

01 Feb 12 External Withdrawal Misc Paynnents ROYAL BATIK CENTRAL 
CARD CENTRE 

01 Feb 12 External Withdrawal Misc Payments ROYAL BANK GEtJTRAL 
CARD CENTRE 

02 Feb 12 Eff, 02-01 Cheque 1237 

03 Feb 12 External Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 
CARD CENTRE 

03 Feb 12 Eff. 042-02 Cheque 1243 

03 Feb 12 Bill payment - Shavv Cable 

ul  reb 12 Deposit 

03 -eb 12 Withdrawal recieiver Genera! 892926783 

04 Feb 12 Eff, 02-03 Cheque 1224 

04 Feb 12 Eff- 02-03 Cheque 1258 

-14 Feb 12 Eff. 02-03 Cheque 1 261 

06 Feb 12 External Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 
CARD CENTRE 

07 Feb 12 Eff, 02-063  Cheque 1251 

07 Feb 12 Efl. 02-06 Cheque 1245 

08 Feb 12 External Deposit Misc Payments ROYAL BANK CENTRAL 
CARD CENTRE 

08 Feb 12 External VVithrii;ivval Mi--,- E?,A~N' 
CARD CENTRE 

08 Feb 12 Eff 02-07 Cheque 1238 

08 Feb 12 Eff 02-07 Cheque 1239 

continued - - 

Withdrawals 

Parksville Alberni Hwy Community Branch 	 24 Hour Remote Banking 	Lost/stolen Mastercard or Membercard 

(250) 248-3275 	 www.cccu.ca  or 1.888.741.4040 	 1.800.LOST1 11 
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Northern Community Economic Development Program 2012 
Application Form — Supplemental Dotes 
Oceanside Community Arts Council 

We have enclosed copies of our 2009 and 2010 Financial Statements. As our year 
end is 31 December, our 2011 Financial Statements are currently being prepared 
by our accountant and not available at submission deadline. We have enclosed 
an "unadjusted" 2011 Balance Sheet & Income Statement for reference. 

® We have enclosed a copy of our 2011 budget, however, our 2012 budget is only 
in a "draft" format as our Annual General Meeting is not scheduled until 15 May 
2012 and therefore, our current year's budget has not be accepted and can only be 
deemed "draft" at the grant submission deadline. 
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pao-e I 0 

OCEANSIDE COMMUNM ARTS COUNCIL 
BALANCE S14E  
December 31, 2010 

(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader) 

2010 	 2009 

ASSETS 

Current: 
Cash and bank 	 19,859 	 8,797 
Temporary investments 	 8,107 	 17,07") 
Goods and services tax receivable 	 1,415 	 573 
Prepaid expenses 	 _1,774 	 -- 

	

31,155 	 26,443 

Properh", plant and equipment - note 2 	 30.439  	 30,7-1? 

61 

	

------ 594 	 57,21:-  

The accompanying notes are an i-nte ggral part of these financial statements. 
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Page 4 

0CLEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

Year ended December 31, 2010 
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader) 

2010 2009 

Revenue 93,878 88,4 )7  

Artists fees 7,498 12,892 

Gross margin 86,380 

Expenses 
Accounting and legal 

ZD 	 0 2,350 1,7-7 
Advertising and promotion 6,901 5,189 
Amortization - notes 1 a and 2 1,77/2 1,828 
Bank charges and interest 830 1,096 
Fundraising - 

Honorariums 5,616 
,Insurance 110 2 ,875 
Meals and entertab-iment 450 - 

Office 4,82- 6 / 93 7 
Project expenses 11,655 8,821 
Rent 2,000 - 

Repairs and maintenance 10,554 5,190 
Scholarships 500 -7 00  
Supplies - 208 
Telephone 425 959 
Travel and education 1,343 3,914 
Utilities 4,940 2,584 
Vehicle 161 547 
Wages and benefits 33,605 41,212 

--- 88,035 Ski t 

het (loss) for the year S 	(1,655 13,50j 

4 	. 

M 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

December 31, 201 0 
(Unaudited - See Notice to Reader) 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The accounting policies of the Societct are in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding -vear. 
Outlined below are those policies considered particularly significant. 

a) Property Plant and Equipment 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Amortization is provided am -luallINT 
rates used for income tax purposes as follows except in the year of acquisition when one 
half of the rate is used. 

Buildings 4% Declining, balance 0 
Computer equipment 30% Declinincr balance 0 
Equipment and fixtures 20`t Declining balance 

2. 	PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
2010 	2009 

Accumulated Net Book 	Net Book 
Cost Amortization  Value 	Value 

Buildings 	 $ 31,063 - 54 3, 5  2 -27,521 	5, 	2 8,668 
Computer equipment ~51  D'D D 5,132 423 	604 
Equipment and fixtures 11,083  8,588  23495 	-500 

47.,.701  9 	1 7,262  S 	3 O 3 091 	S===  107-72 

SABO, JAN G & CO, LTD. 
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Balance Sheet As at 12/31/2011 

Current Assets 
Cash in Till ' Gift Shop ss~no 
Cash ovhe deposited 0,00 
Cash Draws 0D0 
Petty Cash 90,00 
Petty Cash -G.O.A.PProgram 100D0 
Credit Union - Savings Acct #89... 68724 
Credit Union ' Main Acct #8oV8 7.18475 
Credit Union - Gaming Acct #82... 6033 
Non-Registered Term Deposit 8`143.16 
Joint Building Account 624~08 

Total Cash 
Visa Receivable Q~OD 
MasterCard Receivable 0,00 
American Express Receivable 0.00 
Other Credit Card Receivable U.Vn 
Total Credit Card Receivables 
Investments 
Accounts Receivable VOQ 
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts ODO 
Payroll Advances 0~00 
Poym|/ADJE 8,00 
Total Receivable 
Purchase Prepayments 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Current Assets 

Inventory Assets 
Inventory A 
Inventory  
Inventory C 

Total Inventory Assets 

Computer Equipment 5,88609 
AcuumAumrt,' Computer Equip. -5,13215 
Neu - CompmerEquipmon 
Office Furniture &Equipment 10.207.16 
Acovm.Amort,'Fvm, &Equip. -8.4*4,42 

Net - Furniture &Equipment 	
---------- 

vomo|e o~Qu 
Accvm Amort, -Vehicle 0.00 

Net 'Vehicle 
Building 31.06Z98 
Accvm,Amurt. -Building 45*1.85 

meu - Bu(|diog 
Land 

Total Capital Assets 

Other Non-Curren t Assets 
Computer Software 
Goodw i ll 
Incorporation Cost 
Gallery Fixtures 
8cuum.Amnrt.' Gallery Fixtures 

Total Other Non-Current Assets  

0 H, UNil W 

0.00 
1.896.08 

753~94 

1.7e2.74 

0.00 

3o,03T63 

1,295.01 

my-BIM 

Printed On: 04/%41201% 
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Page i 

Current Liabilities 
Deferred Revenue - Grants 
Deferred Revenue - BC Arts Cou... 
Key Deposits 
Accounts Payable 
Acct Payable & Accruals - Open. 
Other Accounts Payable 
Import Duty Clearing 
Bank Loan - Current Portion 
Bank Advances 
Visa Payable 
MasterCard Payable 
American Express Payable 
Other Credit Card Payable 

Total Credit Card Payables 
Corporate Taxes payable 
Vacation payable 
El Payable 
CPP Payable 
Federal Income Tax Payable 
Total Receiver General 
WCB Payable 
User-Defined Expense 1 Payable 
User-Defined Expense 2 Payable 
User-Defined Expense 3 Payable 
User-Defined Expense 4 Payable 
User-Defined Expense 5 Payable 
Deduction 1 Payable 
Deduction 2 Payable 
Deduction 3 Payable 
Deduction 4 Payable 
Deduction 5 Payable 
PST Payable 
GST Charged on Sales 
GST Charged on Sales - Rate 2 
GST Paid on Purchases 
GST Payroll Deductions 
HST Charged on Sales 
HST Paid on Purchases 

GST Owing (Refund) 
Prepaid Sales/Deposits 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long Term Liabilities 
Bank Loans 
Mortgage Payable 
Loans from Owners 

Total Long Term Liabilities 

Owners Equity 
Owners Contribution 
Owners Withdrawals 
Net: Assets Invested In Capital 
Retained Earnings - Previous Year 
Current Earnings 

Total Owners Equity 

*hID 

Printed On: 04/2412012 
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2,834,50 
2,853.00 
135,00 

0.00 
1,447,00 
184.61 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

W~ 

31,014,00 
5,2%00 

0100 
2,000,00 
2,590,22 
880,00 

5,376.40 
687,21 

1,147,64 
1&06 
44.09 

3,862,01 
0.00 

4,050,00 
425.00 

1,2%00 
94,92 

687 . 55  

000 
0 00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

4,119.40 
64.15 

1,500.00 
3,430,00 

9,976.05 

Kv q MI ,  
551 A6 
765,86 
66,41 
000 

Oceanside Community Arts Council 
11 q) 	A4 

Satoo kovenuo 
Sales -  ® Glet S , "op 
sal~ o Gallery 
S o4 Library 
Sales - Show Entry Fees 
Porforming Arts Revenue 
Reception Revenue 
Sales 
Sales Returns 
Early Payment Sales Discounts 

Not Sale% I 	- 

Other Revenue 
Govt Grant Revenue 
Municipal Grants Revenue 
Groota - Othqr 
Don -Isis  , Corporate Sponsors ... 

memoorship Dues 
yft ash op / Class Registers 
Room 1 6pace Rental income 
000,00n Box Revenue 
Donations Receiptable 
Drop-ins 
Interest Revenue 
Fundraising 
Artist Guide 
Blue, Brochure Revenue 
Youth Arts 
Sponsored Projects 
Miscellaneous Revenue 

Total Other Revenue 

EXPENSE 

Cost of Goods Sold 
Inventory A Cost 
Inventory B Cost 
inventory C Cost 
;nventory Variance 
liarn Assembly Costs 
Adjustment Write-off 
Transfer Costs 
Instructor structor Fees 
Program Supplies & Purchases 
Purchase Returns 
Early Payment Purchase Discou-
Artists' Pay-outs - Gallery 
Artists' Pay-outs - Gift Shop 
Net Purchases 
Freight Expense 
Grant Commission 
Show I Exhibit Expenses 

Total Cost of Goods Sold 

Payroll Expenses 
Wages & Salaries 
El Expense 
CPP Expense 
WCB Expense 
User-Defined Expense I Expense 

Printed On: 0412412012 
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Oceanside Community Arts Council 

KWAA 

I 

User-Deflned Expense 2 Expense 
Wer-Defined Expense 3 Expense 
Usor-Defined Expense 4 Expense 
Uaornbpfinou r_xp@n0.@ ~ Etpainipa 
Employ  ftnafilts 

Total Niyrollf Pxpanso 

General & Administrative Expe_ 
Accounting & Legal 
Advertising & Promotions 
Bad Debts 
Bursary Pay-outs 
Business Fees & Licenses 
Cash Short/Over 
Copying & Printing 
Courier & Postage 
Credit Card Charges 
Currency Exchange & Rounding 
Amortization Expense 
Equip. Rentals 
Exhibit Fees Paid 
Honorarium Pay-outs 
Gallery Supplies 
Income Taxes 
insurance 
Interest & Bank Charges 
Interest & Late Pyment Fees-Gov't 
Internet Charges 
Janitorial Services 
Office Supplies 
Professional Dev f Training 
Property Taxes 
Membership Dues 
Motor Vehicle Expenses 
Miscellaneous Expenses 
Realized Exchange Gain/Loss 
Reception Refreshments 
Rent 
Repair & Maintenance 
Telephone 
Travel & Entertainment 
Meals & Food Allow, 
Travel & EntNon-Reimbursable 
Utilities 
Vendor Late Payment Fees 
Visa Commissions 
MasterCard Commissions 
American Express Commissions 
Other Credit Card Commissions 

atal Credit Card Commissions 

Total General & Admin. Expen...  

0.00 
U0 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

23,240,17 

am= 
RW.=- 

0,00 
000 

106,00 
23-46 

&04WArl 
21295 

0,00 
0.0• 
0.00 
000 
%00 
► ,00 

253.54 
000 

55.00 
0.00 

35&83 
515.91 

0.00 
0,00 

763,95 
U0 

449.16 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

0.00 
26,527,36 
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OCEANSIDE COMMUNITY ARTS COUNCIL 
OPERATING BUDGET 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31 DECEMBER 2011 

PROJECTED INCOME 

Gift Shop / Gallery Sales $ 10,000 
Gov't Grants $ 40,000 
Membership Dues $ 2,100 
Room / Equip. Rental $ 7,500 
Donations / Fundraising Revenue $ 11,000 
Concert Revenue $ 1,000 
Sponsored Project Funding $ 5,000 
Corporate Sponsorship $ 3,000 

2011 PROJECTED INCOME $ 79,600 

PROJECTED EXPENSES 

Accounting & Legal $ 3,000 
Advertising $ 7,500 
Amortization / Depreciation Allow. $ 1,500 
Artists' Payouts $ 6,000 
Building Repair & Maintenance $ 12,500 
Copying & Printing $ 2,500 
Courier & Postage $ 500 
Grant Commissions $ 2,500 
Honorarium Pay-out Allow. $ 2,500 
Insurance - Bldg / Contents $ 1,000 
Interest & Bank Charges $ 1,000 
Internet Charges $ 475 
Janitorial Services $ 2,000 
Membership & Licencing Fees $ 1,000 
Mileage /Travel Reimbursement $ 2,000 
Office Supplies $ 1,500 
Show / Exhibit Expenses $ 10,000 
Telephone $ 600 
Utilities $ 5,500 
Wages & Salaries $ 16,100 

2011 PROJECTED EXPENSES $ 79,675 

2011 PROJECTED OPERATING INCOME /(LOSS) $ 	(75) 
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PROJECTED INCOME 

Gift Shop' /Gallery Sales $ 15,000 

Art Classes $ 5,000 

Gov't Grants $ 13,575 
Membership Dues $ 3,000 
Room / Equip. Rental $ 10,000 
Donations 1  Fundraising Revenue $ 23 ; 500 
Concert Revenue $ 2,000 
Sponsored Project Funding $ 2,500 
Corporate Sponsorship $ 3,000 

flium 

Accounting & Legal $ 3,500 
Advertising $ 7 1 000 
Artists' Payouts $ 6.500 
Building Repair & Maintenance $ 3,000 
Copying & Printing $ 500 
C.,ouner & Postage $ 250 
linsurance - Bldg / Contents $ 1,200 
Interest & Bank Charges $ 1,000 
i  M4,Le met Charges $ 500 
janitorial Services $ 1,000 
Membership-& Licencing Fees $ 1,000 
Mileage / Travel Reimbursement $ 700 
Office Supplies $ 5,000 
Show / Exhibit Expenses $ 4,000 
 elephone $ 650 

Facility Operations $ 17,000 
Wages & Salaries $ 26,000 

2012 PROJECTED EXPENSES 	 $ 78,8QE 

20112 PROJECTED OPERATING INCOME 
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Appendix 4: Commerce Ambassador Program Proposal 

 

Summary Evaluation 
 

Proponent:  Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce 
Amount Requested:  $14,250 
Summary: Development and delivery of a collaborative program of workshops and events 

involving regional employers and their employees for skills training in customer 
service, commerce and marketing. 

Eligibility:  Events are an eligible project cost.  
Priority Areas:  Employment and Skills Training: The proposed project enables the development 

of a skilled workforce adapting to the trends of the 21st Century, and provides 
HR programs for employers working to create the best possible working 
environments. 

Evaluation Criteria:  
Project Viability: Yes No/ NA 
Clear and well-defined project   
Strong potential for success   
Realistic goals   
Sufficient information provided   

   

Financial and Administrative Feasibility: Yes No/ NA 
Realistic budget with clearly identified capacity to undertake work   
Evidence that the funds will be well managed   
Demonstration of other funding sources   

   

New and Unique: Yes No/ NA 
Unique component is evident in the project – the work is not already being 
attempted 

 
 

The proposal does not replicate an existing event, program or project   
Support will not compete with existing businesses or generate unfair competition 
for small or local businesses 

 
 

   

Economic Benefit: Yes No/ NA 
Demonstrates quantifiable economic benefits to the participating communities   
Leads to increased economic activity or employment in the participating 
communities 

 
 

Will attract business and investment to the Northern Communities of the RDN   
   

Community Support: Yes No/ NA 
Well-articulated community benefit;   
Demonstrates partnership with the community or other organizations   
Addresses priorities identified in the context of a community vision (Official 
Community Plan, Regional Growth Strategy or Board Strategic Plan) 

 
 

 

Project Area:  
Recommendation:  
 
 

 PARKSVILLE  QB  EA ‘E’  EA ‘F’  EA ‘G’  EA ‘H’ 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 1 

QUALICUM BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE APPLICATION 

Regional District of Nanaimo 

Northern Community Economic Development Program Application 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commerce Ambassador Program  

March, 2012 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 2 

Program Purpose: 

 

The Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce is pleased to offer, for consideration, a comprehensive 

community based program which meets the needs of regional businesses with the northern community 

economic development catchment area. 

 

The proposed, “Commerce Ambassador Program” will serve businesses through the development and 

application of a program aimed at supporting the district employer and their employees in the areas of 

skills training in customer service, commerce and marketing.  

 

The Commerce Ambassador Program has been designed to work within the Regional District of Nanaimo’s 

(RDN) Northern Community Economic Development program mandate and principles while benefitting the 

entire northern area, inclusive of RDN Areas E, F, G and H, as well as the City of Parksville and Town of 

Qualicum Beach. 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 3 

Program Overview/Goals: 

 

 

The Commerce Ambassador Program will focus on providing enhanced employability and skills training to 

small and medium sized businesses within the region in the areas of customer service, marketing and cross-

promotional awareness.  The program will run from June 1, 2012 to March 31, 2013 with an anticipated 

target group of 100 regional employees serving as many 85 - 100 employers. 

 

The program model is based on collaboration and sharing of best practices and resources with larger area 

employers and agencies providing the majority of the training and development as session facilitators.  The 

human resources and marketing principles will allow employers to create a positive and supportive work 

environment while providing their front line workers with the following skills training: 

 

Component Objectives / Seminar Topics Sponsors/Supporting Agencies 

Customer Service  To identify and understand the needs 

and expectation of internal and 

external customers 

 How to acknowledge customer 

behaviors and make adjustments to 

communication based on those 

behaviors 

 How to reduce stressful situations and 

deal with problem customers 

 Develop a personalized strategy for 

improving communications skills with 

co-workers and customers 

 Make better choices to improve 

attitude and presentation skills 

 Quality Foods 

 Coastal Community Credit 

Union 

 Canadian Imperial Bank of 

Commerce  

 Qualicum Beach Chamber of 

Commerce  

Sales & Marketing  The sales & marketing cycle 

 Characteristics of successful 

salespeople 

 Planning and setting targets 

 Maximizing your marketing program 

 Brochures, print ads, radio and TV 

 Marketing mistakes to avoid 

 Working with the media, branding 

and internet marketing strategies 

 RE/MAX Anchor Realty 

 Parksville Qualicum Beach 

News 

 Qualicum Beach Chamber of 

Commerce  

 Oceanside Tourism Association 

Cross Promotions 

Awareness 

 Sharing a regional business inventory 

 Understanding the local service 

sector economy 

 Leveraging partnerships 

 Cooperative marketing approaches 

 Career Centre: Central 

Vancouver Island Jobs 

Opportunities Society 

 Oceanside Tourism Association 

 Lighthouse Country Business 

Association 

 Qualicum Beach Downtown 

Business Association 

 Parksville Downtown Business 

Association (note: pending 

final approval)  

Marketing Regional 

Benefits 

 Customer service star brand 

recognition  

 Branding and community directories 

 Stakeholder  promotions models 

 

 Qualicum Beach Chamber of 

Commerce  

 Parksville Qualicum Beach 

News 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 4 

The program sessions will be delivered in Nanoose, Parksville, Qualicum Beach and Lighthouse Country and 

customized start times (typically 7:00am - 8:45am) will be arranged to accommodate smaller businesses 

with limited resources and employee coverage.   Participating employers will reserve spaces for their 

employees by enrolling them in the program.  Once the employees have completed the components, 

they and the business will receive: 

 A certificate of completion;  

 “Customer Service Star” name badge for their employee;  

 A  “Customer Service Star” decal for their cash register or window (tied top number of employees); 

and 

 Inclusion in post program advertising and promotional material listing the businesses as having 

completed the training. 

 

Once completed, the Commerce Ambassador Program will ensure all businesses benefit as a result of: 

 Creating and promoting a more positive business climate;  

 Sharing of the talent, resources and expertise of larger regional businesses; 

 Expanding on the capacity of existing employees through human resource/personnel 

development; 

 Increasing the profile of businesses within the region as positive and inclusive option for consumers;  

 Ensuring dollars are spent and circulated within the community; 

 Building skills through formalized, professional training for small business owner and employees; and 

 Strengthening the regional economy through a mood of cooperation and cross-promotions. 

 

The Commerce Ambassador Program has been designed to work within the following RDN’s Northern 

Community Economic Development program, key principles and priority areas: 

 Employers and employees will be provided with the opportunity to work cooperatively in an 

environment that recognizes the individual differences and unique products/service each 

provides, while supporting businesses through a cooperative customer service branding program.  

This branding program will raise the awareness amongst regional residents and drive consumer to 

spend more dollars locally for a sustained regional economic benefit. 

 The customer service, marketing, and cross-promotional employment and skills training will provide 

employees with the skill set to maintain and grow the profitability of regional businesses.  When one 

business provides a positive customer services experience all neighbouring businesses benefit.  

When one business provides an appropriate referral to other regional businesses all regional 

businesses benefit.  When one business increasing their marketing and promotional campaigns all 

regional businesses benefit form the internal, regional, and national exposure. 

 

Now image what can happen when a collection of businesses across the northern regional district work 

collaboratively to share resources, build capacity and strengthen the working environment of the service 

sector. 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 5 

Data and Rationale: 

 

 

The Province of British Columbia recently conducted a series of “Small Business Roundtable” sessions and 

produced a series of six recommendations to government and seven (7) recommendations to the small 

business community.   We believe this program addresses the following recommendations: 

 

Continue to instill consumer and business confidence 

 Continue holding consultations with small business to obtain regular feedback for consideration 

when developing government policy and programs. 

 Encourage communities to acknowledge the importance of small business contributions to local 

economies, and to consider ways in which they can encourage small business development and 

growth, such as reducing the regulatory burden. 

 

 Support training and labour market development 

 Continue supporting small businesses in recruitment, retention, and succession planning. 

 Ensure needs of small businesses are considered under Labour Market and Labour Market 

Development Agreements while continuing to support them through targeted skills training 

programs. Renew commitment to include the Roundtable in brainstorming solutions to more 

effectively administer LMA funds. 

 Continue to invest and provide funding for training programs. 

 Champion Aboriginal business support service centres such as the First Citizens Fund and Aboriginal 

business and entrepreneurship skills training programs. 

 � Continue to modernize immigration practices to meet the needs of the labour market. 

 

Focus on human resources 

 Ensure your company’s human resource plan accommodates the major changes taking place in 

the labour market due to BC‘s aging population. 

 Remain competitive by ensuring you and your staff have appropriate skills sets for today. 

 Create employee retention strategies. 

 Grow the expertise you need by investing in the capabilities of your employees. 

 

Develop your leadership skills and knowledge 

 Identify what training would be of greatest benefit to you by identifying your strengths and areas 

for improvement. 

 Participate in management roles or management skills training programs. 

 Learn from seasoned entrepreneurs through a mentorship program available through a variety of 

business associations. 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 6 

Data and Rationale Continued: 

 

The Parksville & District Chamber conducted an in depth analysis and printed a report, “The Oceanside 

Service Excellence Research Project” (OSERP). The OSERP was developed in order to address/support the 

regions service sector or more specifically: retail, tourism and construction.  The study encompassed the 

entire Oceanside Area: Bowser, Qualicum North, Qualicum Beach, Whisky Creek, Coombs, Errington, 

French Creek, Parksville and Nanoose. The project sought to answer several questions around the level of 

customer service in the Tourism, Retail and Construction Sectors. To accomplish these aims, over 1500 

surveys were completed. 

 

 In doing so, the researchers answered the main objectives of this project including the identification of 

existing Customer Service levels, and the positive and negative contributing factors en route to the final 

analysis resulting in recommendations and the rendering of a vision for the Oceanside communities.  The 

completed paper was comprehensive in both a rigorous statistical treatment based on scientifically 

quantifiable result determinants as well as diversity of group sampling in that every possible identifiable 

group was approached for comparison purposes. For example, in Tourism and Retail, the field research was 

broken down into 4 main components, which were: customers, employees, employers/business owners and 

mystery shoppers. The results were then compared for similarities and divergences in order to draw final 

conclusions and recommendations.  

 

Along the way, gaps in customer service became apparent such as inconsistencies in thanking customers 

and weakness in rapport building that were found across all the Sectors examined (see charts 3 - 5). 

 

The support activities such as the focus groups, the Business after Business open house, the mail-out 

campaign to over 350 businesses, the newspaper articles, radio interviews, interview tables at various 

locations including the Summer Street Market and regular Chamber e-mails all supported the goal to 

increase customer service importance and awareness.   The paper concluded with workable 

recommendations based on the research conducted across all aspects of the population surveyed both 

formally and informally. Many valuable insights and ideas came from the business community, the focus 

groups and from the public we met with everywhere around Oceanside.  

 

The research was organized into several main categories, the first of which was to ask the public for 

feedback on defining excellent customer service. The information was utilized to further develop the 

following survey tools for:  

 Retailers, restaurants and hospitality providers  

 Customers in the various venues  

 Business owners  

 Employees  

 

The project was divided into three distinct phases with Phase I covering personnel and hiring, Advisory 

Committee formation and tool development. Phase II covered the data collection and research 

component and Phase III encompassed the analysis and report production aspect including 

recommendations related to the improvement of customer service in Oceanside.  

 

The objectives of the research into customer service levels covered several sub-points as outlined below:  

 Identification of current customer service levels in Oceanside  

 Identify the contributing factors to positive and negative customer service levels  

 Identify gaps for small and medium sized businesses in customer service levels  

 Improve and enhance awareness and importance of customer service  

 Facilitate business collaboration and cooperation in all aspects of customer service  

 Develop a vision for customer service in Oceanside in the run up to 2010  

 Provide realistic workable recommendations to move the aggregate level of customer service 

towards excellence  

 

The primary recommendation arising from the report was the need for an ongoing customer service 

training program, given that less than 33% of Oceanside businesses (retail and tourism sectors) and only 7% 

of construction related business provided formal training for customer service. 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 7 

The following five (5) charts represent an overview of the OSERP approach and findings: 

 

 

Chart 1: Overview of Project 

 

 

 

117



Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 8 

Chart 2:  Number of Business Sampled Per Sector and Area 
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Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 9 

Chart 3: Retail Overall Comparison 

 

 
 

 

 

Chart 4: Tourism Overall Comparison 

 

 
 

 

119



Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Northern Economic Development Application 10 

 

 

 

Chart 5: Construction Overall Comparison 
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 Grant Request: 

 

 

The Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce, working as the voice of business, and having developed a 

community based stakeholder approach to the economic development needs of small business, in order 

to strengthen the economic environment of the Northern Nanaimo Regional District, submit this application 

and request for a grant in the amount of $ 14,250.00 .   

 

 

Financial Reports & Project Budget Rationale: 

 

 

Program Components Expenses 

  

1.  Recruitment and Marketing of Participants $     1,500.00 

2.  Training Materials and Participant Resources $     1,500.00 

3.  Regional Advertising and Promotions Profiles $     2,250.00 

4.  Meeting Rental Space and Internet Access $     7,500.00 

5.  Facilitation of  Customer  Service Sessions $   15,000.00     

6.  Customer Service Star Post Promotions & On-line Regional Cross Directory $   13,000.00 

7.  Qualicum Beach Chamber of Commerce Program Administration $     3,000.00 

8.  Total Expenses: $  43,250.00 

Program Components  Revenue 

9.  Participant Registration Fees $  14,000.00 

10.  Employer / Agency Sponsorship of Facilitators $  15,000.00 

11.  Total Revenue: $  29,000.00 

12.  Funds Requested: $  14,250.00 
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Appendices: 
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